
Jim Farley, Mayor 
Ken Brown, Council Seat #1/ Vice Mayor 
Mike Gudis, Council Seat #2 
Pat Fitzpatrick, Council Seat #3 
Robert Holmes, Council Seat #5 

Agenda-Revised 
Crystal River City Council 
Regular Council Meeting 

Monday, October st\ 2018@ 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chamber, City Hall 

Dave Burnell, City Manager 
Jennifer Rey, City Attorney 
Mia Fink, City Clerk 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Governing Body with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to provide that a 
verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based . (Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes) 

Any person requiring reasonable accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical 
impairment should contact the City of Crystal River, City Manager's Office, 123 N.W. Highway 19, Crystal 
River, Florida, 34428 (352) 795-4216, at least two (2) days before the meeting. 

GENERAL MEETING PROCEDURES 

1. In consideration of others, we ask that you follow a few basic rules: 

A. Please tum cell phones off, or place on vibrate. If you must make a call, please step out into 
the hallway, in order not to interrupt the meeting. 

B. If you must speak to someone in the audience, please speak softly or go out into the 
hallway, in order not to inte1Tupt the meeting. 

C. Personal comments/remarks, directed to Council or the public, are not allowed and are 
considered out of order. 

2. Public comment is allowed two (2) times during the Council meeting: 

A. Public Input: 
The general public will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak during the Public Input 
section at the beginning of the meeting. The topic is open. 

B. Public Input: 
The general public will be allowed five (5) minutes to speak during the Public Input section 
at the end of the meeting. The topic is open. 



1. CALL TO ORDER 
A. Roll Call ........................................................................................................ City Clerk Fink 
B. Invocation .................................................................................................. Council member Holmes 
C. Pledge of Allegiance .......................................................................................... Mayor Farley 
D. Recognition of Elected Officials in Attendance ............................................................. Mayor Farley 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

3. PRESENTATIONS 
A. Guardianship Month Proclamation ........................ Al Rothstein, Florida State Guardianship Association 

B. Breast Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation .......................................................... Mayor Farley 

C. City Hall Feasibility Preliminary Results .......................................................... Long and Associates 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Motion to approve minutes from the Special Council meeting held September 25, 2018 

8. Motion to approve a special event permit application and road closure request submitted by the Citrus County 
Chamber of Commerce for the 2018 Christmas Parade 

C. Motion to approve waiver of open container restriction and road closure request for the 2018 Christmas Tree 
Lighting Festival 

6. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Time Limit of Three Minutes) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Consideration of approval of the proposed City of Crystal River Water Facilities Plan 

8. Motion to table consideration of draft Ordinance No. 18-0-04 

C. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-02 setting forth the public use and purpose for eminent domain 
proceedings to acquire property to be used for public parking and improved public access to local 
businesses 

8. CITY ATTORNEY 

9. CITY MANAGER 

A. Motion to approve FY2018-2019 Collective Bargaining Memorandum of Agreement between the City 
of Crystal River and the Carpenters Industrial Council, UBC Local Union Number 2038 to amend the 
current collective bargaining agreement effective October 2016 - September 30, 2019 

October 8, 2018 Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of 4 



B. Motion to approve an amendment to the existing employee vacation accrual as outlined within the City 
of Crystal River Human Resource Policy Manual, Article 11 E, Annual Leave to bring consistency and 
fairness to all City Staff 

C. Discussion on Draft Noise Ordinance 

D. Discussion on draft ordinance related to lawn maintenance, including amendments to Chapter 10, 
"Health, Sanitation, and Public Welfare 11

, "Article I, In Genera/11 and Chapter 14 "Streets and Sidewalks11
, 

Article Ill, "Private Yards and Lots11 

E. Motion to approve a professional services agreement with Greenman-Pederson, Inc. in a not-to-exceed 
amount of $25,000.00 for engineering services during construction of the US-19 widening utility 
relocation project 

F. Discussion on Two Septic to Sewer Projects in the approval process with DEP and SWFWMD 

G. Motion to ratify proclamation pertaining to a declared emergency due to Tropical Storm Michael 

H. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-ER-01 authorizing emergency appropriations in the amount of 
$200,000.00 

I. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-ER-02 authorizing additional emergency funding in the amount of 
$300,000.00 for a total of $500,000.00 to hire contractors and professional services related to clean-up 
and recovery, including debris removal for commercial businesses in the event that damages are 
sustained from Tropical Storm Michael 

10. CITY COUNCIL 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Mayor Farley 
• Waterfi,onts Advisory Board 

B. Vice Mayor Brown 
• Withlacoochee Regional Water Supply Authority 
• Crystal River Main Street 

C. Council member Fitzpatrick 
• Metropolitan Planning Organization 
• Three Sisters Springs Coordination Committee 

D. CouncilmemberGud~ 
• Tourist Development Council 
• Library Governing Advisory Board 
• Florida League of Cities 
• Citrus County Community Charitable Foundation Board 

October 8, 2018 Regular Council Meeting Page 3 of 4 



E. Council member Holmes 
• Keep Citrus County Beautifitl 
• Springs Coast Steering Committee 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 

13. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 
A Mayor Farley 

B. Vice Mayor Brown 

C. Council member Fitzpatrick 

D. CouncilmemberGud~ 

E. Council member Holmes 

14. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Five Minute Time Limit) 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

October 8, 2018 Regular Council Meeting Page 4 of 4 



SA 

c:;\ty of Crystal Rive,. 

MtV\,ute.s froVvt tvie 
s-pectelL couV\,ctL MeettV\,g vieLol 

Tue.sol el !j, se-pteVvtber 2.st=vi, 201-g 

@ G:00 -p. Vvt. 



1. CALL TO ORDER 

Minutes of the 
Crystal River City Council 

Special Meeting 
Tuesday, September 25th

, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chamber, City Hall 

Mayor Farley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Council Members Present: Mayor Farley, Council member Gudis, Council member Holmes. 

Council Members Absent: Vice Mayor Brown, Council member Fitzpatrick. 

Staff Present: City Manager Burnell, City Attorney Felice, Finance Director Michelle Russell, 
City Clerk Fink, Assistant City manager Jack Dumas, Special Events Coordinator Leslie Bollin 

Mayor Farley led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
Motion to adopt the agenda was made by Council member Gudis; seconded by Council 
member Holmes. Motion carried 3-0. 

3. PUBLIC INPUT 
(Time Limit of Three Minutes) 

Jim Baumstark-619 SW Kings Bay Drive- Discussed his educational and employment background 
related to nuclear engineering, and impacts to local economy caused by nuclear plant decommissioning 
by Duke Energy. He discussed potential impact funding from Duke Energy, noting a large settlement won 
by the state of California for a similar shutdown, potential political barriers an need for action to obtain 
such funding. 

Council discussion was held with staff confirming the option would be explored and suggesting that Mr. 
Baumstark approach the county. 

Mayor Farley requested staff contact Senator Simpson regarding potential funding. 

Keith Raym-1290 NW 1911
' Court- yesterday discussion regarding enhanced police protection- you said 

something about hiring additional officers for ce1iain events- you said you paid for police cars to be on 
private properties for business- no- we specifically pay for so many officers, clerks, and SO, CRO, 
Captain, Detective- I thought it was in addition- comment- last night discussion on 354,000 to pay for 
outstanding program for Hidden Lakes by mall- love CCSO- do an outstanding job- 2,600 per day to have 
CCSO enhanced law enforcement services- not sure if it's worth it- if we need to find 354,000- let's 
postpone CCSO contract for 5 months- would cover hidden lake cost- astonished we are paying that since 
CCSO said they don't do code enforcement-

Dave- I id follow up with Scotty- he has ensured they have all reviewed and understand the contract- each 
city has various issues due to CCSO rural support role- cities are urban -

Gudis- It's an issue we have talked about for years. If you want more information - we can supply all the 
history and background on it-
4. PUBLIC HEARING 



Background: [Agenda sheet Requested Motion(s): 

A. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-20 Setting a Final Millage Rate of 4.5 Mills for FY 2018/2019. 

B. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-22, Adopting the Final Budget for FY 2018/2019. 

C. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-21, Adopting the Final Budget for the Community 
Redevelopment Agency for FY 2018/2019. 

Summary: State statutes establish certain procedural steps that must be followed in adopting the City 
budget. Two public hearings are required, and the calculation/discussion of a rolled-back rate must be the 
first substantive issue discussed at the public hearings. At the second public hearing, adoption of the final 
millage rate and the final budget must be by separate votes, with the final millage rate being adopted prior 
to the adoption of the final budget. 

The roll-back rate for FY 2018/2019 has been determined to 4.2618 mills. The millage rate being 
proposed for FY 2018/2019 is 4.5 mills, reflecting no increase from the adopted rate for FY 2017/2018. 
The final General Fund budget for FY 2018/2019 totals $4,776,466. 

A copy of the final FY 2018/2019 budget documents were provided previously at the First Public 
Hearing, as was a budget transmittal memorandum; please let staff know if another copy is needed. 
Budget detail material has previously been presented to Council during budget workshops. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the three proposed resolutions. 
End of Agenda Sheet] 

A. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-20 Setting a Final Millage Rate of 4. 5 Mills for FY 2018/2019 
Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-R-20 Setting a Final Millage Rate of 4.5 Mills for FY 2018/2019 
was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by Council member Gudis. 

Public Hearing: 
Bob Froehling- 1360 NW 19th Court- Inquired about increased revenue amount, and staff 
confirmed the increase was not based on a millage increase, but as a result of increased prope1iy 
values and new construction. 

Motion carried 3-0. 

B. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-22, Adopting the Final Budget for FY 2018/2019 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-R-22, Adopting the Final Budget for FY 2018/2019 was made by 
Council member Gudis; seconded by Council member Holmes. 

Public Hearing: No one spoke for or against the ordinance. 

Council member Gudis noted that in spite of increased costs the millage remains unchanged due 
to proper allocation of costs. 

Motion carried 3-0. 

September 25, 2018 Special Council Meeting Page 2 of 3 



C. Adoption of Resolution No. 18-R-21, Adopting the Final Budget for the Community Redevelopment 
Agency for FY 2018/2019 on 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-R-21, Adopting the Final Budget for the Community 
Redevelopment Agency for FY 2018/2019 was made by Council member Holmes; seconded by 
Council member Gudis. 

Public Hearing: 
Bob Froehling- 1360 NW 19th Court-Inquired about total dollar amount of the CRA budget, 
with staff confirming the amount of $3,301.207. 00 

Motion carried 3-0. 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Farley adjourned the meeting at 6:21 p.m. 

September 25, 2018 Special Council Meeting Page 3 of 3 



CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 Agenda Item Number: SB 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve a special event permit application and road closure request submitted by the Citrus 
County Chamber of Commerce for the 2018 Christmas Parade. 

Summary: The Chamber of Commerce has submitted a special event permit for the 2018 Christmas Parade, which will be on 
Satw·day, December I st at 6:00pm. The parade will follow the same route as previous years with floats entering Highway 19 from 
Citrus Avenue South. This event will involve road closures for Citrus Avenue South, Highway 19, NE 5th Street, NE 4°' Street, and 
NE 2nd Avenue from 12:00-1 0:00pm. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. 

Funding Info1mation: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ _ 

Approvals: 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Special Event Permit and Road Closure Request 

Council Action: 

Approved _ _ _ _ Denied - - - - Deferred - - - - Other - - - -



APPLICANT INFORMATION 
ORGANIZATION NAME Citrus County cha.mber of Commerce ' 

CONTACT PERSON #1 Lisa Calderone 

TITLE Special Events Manager 

ADDRESS 915 North Suncoast Boulevard . ..Y, 

Crystal River, FL 34429 

PHONE NUMBERS 352-795-3149 I 
E-MAIL ADDRESS lisa@citruscountychamber.com 

CONTACT PERSON #2 Josh Wooten 

TITLE PresidenUCEO 

ADDRESS 915 North Suncoast Boulevard 

Crystal River, FL 34429 

PHONE NUMBER 352-795-3149 I 
E-MAIL ADDRESS josh@citruscountychamber.com .::i .. 

ORGANIZATION WEBSITE www.citruscountychamber.com 

IS ORG 501-C n YES l>l NO If yes, must provide documentation 

GROUP LIABILITY INS. 0 YES ONO 
INSURED COMPANY 

POLICY NUMBER 
General liability insurance is required naming the City of Crystal River as additional insured. Limits of liability 
should be no less than $1,000,000.00 each occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property 
damage. If food is being served, product liability must be included. If the event is approved for. alcohol sales, 
insurance must include an alcohol endorsement. 

EVENT INFORMATION 
NAME OF EVENT Crystal River Christmas Parade 

TYPE OF EVENT Parade 

EVENT DATE(S) December 1, 2018 

EVENT TIMES 1:00 p.m. I 10:00 p.m. I --EVENT DATE(S) 

EVENT TIMES I I 
EVENT LOCATION Citrus Avenue to Fort Island Trail, Three Sisters Springs to Highway 19 

ADDRESS 

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT 
Staging begins at 2:00 p.m., the parade begins at 6:00 p.m. 

Approximate end time is 9:30 p.m. 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 4 



# OF PEOPLE EXPECTED 

FEES INVOLVED ENTRANCE $ 0- $50 DONATION $ 
VENDOR $ BOOTH $ 
OTHERS $ 

PROCEEDS BENEFIT Citrus Countv Chamber of Commerce 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC [il YES 0 NO 

FOOD SALES LJ YES l.XNO 

ALCOHOL SALES 0 YES [kNO 

REQUESTING OPEN 
CONTAINER WAIVER □ YES CxNO 
MERCHANDISE VENDORS 0 YES [x NO 

MUSICIANS lJ YES l.xNO 

EVENT SERVICES 
REQUESTING CITY ~ YES □ NO If yes, list property name and address below 
PROPERTY FOR EVENT PROPERTY Address unknown - The Scow lot 

ADDRESS 

REQUESTING ELECTRIC □ YES QNO 
FROM CITY SITES 

LOCATION(S) 

WASTE PLAN Event trash boxes throughout staging areas 
WASTE HAULER Dor rih, .... , -• •~1ith •~1!:>ct,:: h!:>1 ,lor 

RESTROOM FACILITIES I ON PROPERTY I PORTABLE FACILITIES 
If portable, Company name 

# OF RESTROOMS 12 # OF HANDICAPPED I 2 

SECURITY fil YES D NO If alcohol is served, CCSO must be hired 

SECURITY COMPANY Citrus County Sheriffs Office 

# OF PERSONS Per CCSO recommendation 
PARKING LOCATION(S) 1. Residential/Commercial Area on N.E. 4th St. and N.E. 5th S . 

2. Open in areas authorized for public use. 
3. 

TOTAL SPACES 100 
HANDICAPPED SPACES 

11 -••--.. ••-

If parking location is insufficient ortsite, parking arrangement letter(s) may be obtained from 
owner(s), renter(s) of additional parking sites. Letter must state permission from 
owner(s)/renter(s), date(s) of event, and number of handicapped and regular parking spaces 
provided. 
OTHER SERVICES 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 5 



APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
SITE PLAN A layout of the event site showing all structures with respect to existing 
(including) buildings, property lines, roads, and walkways. A Google earth aerial map or 

other source will work as a base map. 

Proposed ingress and egress 
Tents, vendor booths; including food and beverage, restrooms, portable 
toilets, drinking fountains, tables, and rides. 

Parking areas: including number and location of handicapped spaces (must 
be 1 for every 25 regular spaces) 

Electrical hook ups 

Support vehicle locations and number of vehicles 

Signage 

Parade routes 

Certificate of liability insurance, as stated above. 
501 (c) 3 Determination letter- if applicable 
Liquor license 
Signed documentation of contact with businesses and/or residents directly impacted by 
event. Private property letter of consent 

Road closure request form 

Signage request (outside of code ordinance) 

Meeting with City staff if required 
Additional parking location letter(s) 

Tent permit, if applicable 
Special event fee, due after approval of event by council 

SPECIAL EVENT FEE SCHEDULE 
Non-Profit For-Profit 

Special Event $50.00 Special Event $150.00 
Festival, with road $250.00 Festival, with road $500.00 
closures and/or closures and/or 
alcohol sales alcohol sales 
Special event fees are due immediately following approval of the event from the City of Crystal 
River council. Failure to submit payment within 15 days after receipt of invoice may result in 

cancellation of event. 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 6 



CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

AGREEMENT 

The City of Crystal River issues a Special Event Permit to 
Citrus County Chamber of Commerce 

(a_ person, _2S__ corporation,_ partnership), hereinafter called "the Permittee," for a 

special event, described as 
the Crystal River Christmas Parade 

to be held on the 1st day of ____;c;D_;;e:....:c~e--'-'m=b:....:ec....c.r ____ _,, 20 18 until the 

1st day of December 20 18 during the hours of 
1 :00 p.m. - 9:30 p.m. 

The permitee has received the statement of the estimated cost of providing city personnel and 

equipment. The permitee will prepay these estimated costs for city services and equipment ten 

(10) days prior to the permitted special event. 

The permittee shall be responsible for the property used for the event and will insure that the 

event area will be properly cleaned and restored and acknowledges that the permittee will be 

billed for the actual cost by the city for clean up and restoration 

The clean-up deposit shall be returned after the event in a timely manner if the area was 

properly cleaned and restored. 

The permittee shall be responsible and answerable to damages for any and all loss, damage or 

injury, together with the costs and expenses incidental thereto, arising out of or due to the 

negligence of the permittee, or any of the permittee's agents, employees, or volunteers in 

providing or failing to provide adequate care during the use of the City's water supply service, 

or other city property and facilities. 

As a permitee, I do understand that a revocation of permit may be required according to 

section 3.94 of The City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances. 

The permittee shall call for an inspection to assure compliance with all permitting conditions 

prior to opening the special event. 

If litigation is necessary to enforce this agreement or to collect money due according to the 

terms of this agreement, The City of Crystal River shall be entitled to an award of all costs 

incurred incident to such litigation, including reasonable attorney's fees, both in trail and on 

appeal. 

This agreement shall bind and insure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective heirs, 

personal representatives, successors and assignees. 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 7 



Witness their hands and seals this day and year. 

Date: 1-1a,, Lr! 
Permittee: Citrus County Chamber of Commerce 

(Name of Or.ggaannii/z :n) 

Signed By: ~ ti)Jldt}:-
(Contact person) 

--==== 

Print Name: __ L_is_a_C_a_l_d_e_r_o_n_e ______________ _ 

Print Title: _S_.._p_e_c_ia_l_E_v_e_n_t_s_M_a_n_a~g_e_r _________ _ 

(ily of Crystal River ill 
Signed By: ~ ~ 

(CityDe~ \ ' e \\' 
Print Name: \ ...... e~ , e..0\ l,(\ 

Print Title: __ S~~~· E_~~-~Q=-~-·----------------

IF PERMITTEE IS A CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP: 

PAYMENT OF ALL SUMS DUE HEREUNDER IS HEREBY PERSONALLY GUARANTEED BY THE UNDERSIGNED. 

Signature 

Lisa Calderone 
Printed Name 

Address: 

915 North Suncoast Boulevard 

Crystal River, FL 34429 

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 

Date 

Telephone: 

352-795-3149 
E-mail: 

lisa@citruscountychamber.com 

Special Events Permit 8 



Office Us :···- nl EP 14 2018 ; i ~~ 
;;1~ :l :W 

Date Rec«l d:~• · ~~ c~) By=--~-'---1,-1--4--~---'=;....::w:...--

Via: DE~~--= a-i1--□-F_a_x--1~1r--- Person D Mail 

Office Use Only 

City Staff Approval 

c;( l 'fl Lg,/ 

z___--51<er..tiff s Depatment Date 
typo here - Sheriffs Department 

Date 

Date 

Date 

City Manager /City Clerk Date 

Council Date: _O_C:¼p ______ K)....._U _______ z ___ , _8 ___ a_\ ........ ~----

Approved _____ _ Denied -------

City of Crystal River- Revised 6.8.16 Special Events Permit 9 



ROAD CLOSURE INFORMATION 
EVENT NAME Crystal River Christmas Parade 

DATES OF CLOSURES December 1, 2018 

From From From 

TIMES OF CLOSURES 2:00 p.m. I 10:00 p.m. I I 
Include set up and breakdown in dates and times 

REQUESTED ROAD #1 Three Sisters Springs Boulevard (near Post Office) 

START 2:00 p.m. 

END 6:00 p.m. 

REQUESTED ROAD #2 Citrus Avenue (Bayside) 

START 5:00 p.m. 

END 9:00 p.m. 

REQUESTED ROAD #3 N.E. 3rd St., N.E. 4th St., N.E. 5th St. 

START 3:00 p.m. 

END 9:00 p.m. 

REQUESTED ROAD #4 Suncoast Boulevard (Citrus - Ft. Island Trail) 

START 5:45 p.m. 

END 9:00 p.m. 

REQUESTED ROAD #5 S.E. Three Sisters Springs Blvd. & S.E. Paradise Point 

START 6:00 p.m. 

END 10:00 p.m. 

Water Barr· cades 
Any events with road closures require the use of water barricades for public safety. The organization 

planning the event is responsible for rental, placement, filling and emptying of barricades and clearing 
them from the roadway after the event. Each event will be evaluated by CCSO and The City of Crystal 
River to determine proper placement of the barricades. City of Crystal River Fire Department can be 

hired to fill barricades at the following cost: 
$125 for Fire Truck 

$4. 76/1000 gallons of water 

BARRICADE COMPANY 

DELIVERY DATE 

DELIVERY LOCATION 

FINAL ROAD CLOSURE TIME 

Road Closure map required with this permit 

Road closure requests must be submitted with special events permits and are approved when 
special event permits are approved by The City of Crystal River Council. 

Revised 11.17 



OUTSID~,couE ORDINANCE SIGNAGE REQUESTS 
Sign #1 Banners 

# Requested 2 

Location(s) U.S. 19 & Citrus Avenue, in front of Welcome Ctr. 

Size 

Sign #2 Lawn Signs 
# Requested 12 

Location(s) 44 & 19, 486 & 44, in front of Welcome Ctr., Venable & 19, CR Mall, tbd 

Size 

Sign #3 

# Requested 
Location(s) 

Size 

Sign #4 
# Requested 

Location(s) 
Size 

Signage requests must be submitted with special events permits and applies to signs your 
event is requesting to put up outside th.e parameters of your event or prior to your event 
date. Signage used inside your event space during the dates of the event does not need to 

pe included. Event sjgnage may be placed 1 day prior to the event start date within a 1 mile 
radius of the event location. Yard signs will be limited to 18"x24" and cannot obstruct the 

view of traffic in any way. Signage must be removed 1 day following your event. 

Revised 11.17 





S
TA

G
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 



( I • • 

J, , 
• f 

PARADE MAP FOR FOOT PERMIT 

-J " 1 I 1' ,,-,.,1,,• ~ • !!'!~;,---------➔:;,; ___ 

.'- ~ 
n ... 

... Beginning 

It 

N l l:, 

f I I • 



PO
R

TALET &
 TR

ASH
 R

EC
EPTAC

LE M
A

P
 (C

itrus A
ve

. S
ide) 

·1 

·.E~• 

! 'O
i¥1n!J 

,,;,I! lrel:111111 W
Jn1:$000, +

· 
0
-
'
 F'.::<lilh&· 

• 
E.IP.C'.'J,,.1,/lh • 

... ,ni::::.nG
r, 

··,.~ 
"
j 

.... :'1 11 ~A
llrtlm

iOO • +.,, 

+
,·.!··,~·t•."·~ 

111 

Mlr.ir ~
u

di 

-• ",, ·; +
·•·fr 

1·,: .. ,· 
,·,!t 

r 
..,:111._r 

_,., 

I+
 

+
· 

H
un

le
r S

p,, "lfJ"-l<JYiJII., 

+
 

Nt 

+
 

=
 T

rash R
eceptacles 

~
 c. ,_ .. ~~ .. •'; .,A

 
.. 

+
•"'" 

+
'-'t'S

' 

+
 

N
o

te
: T

rash re
ce

p
ta

cle
s w

ill be m
o

ve
d

 to
 C

itrus A
ve b

y th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f th
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 

•. ~
 

t-"3 .-, CJ 

:::: ,,.-

I.I~ .•.r 

t-:,. 
,:, _., ,j1

 

A
 1 Si I K

ll1h1JrfZ«J 
0

, 
lt'...-.1,

1.t.:-.,-

f
t•rrl"lll') 

II 

0 
<._"I~ 

• 
=

 P
o

rta
le

ts 

.... 1>-

-1
· 

'. L,:-1 

'
-

,. 

:.1 

·u 
c,,,.,. 

L
. 

p 

\~
 

C
h,.m

;rio 

'l!h!n.ll!l!'i!Jt .. P.l.!" 



P
O

R
TA

LE
T &

 TR
A

S
H

 R
EC

EPTABLE M
A

P
 {F

ort Island T
rail S

ide) 

r'-' 

l 

•+
 

... 

• 
i■ 

~
 

+
 

=
 T

rash R
eceptacles 

• 
=

T
o

ile
ts 



MARK YOUR CALENDARS! 
THE A NNUAL CHRISTM A S PA RA DE W ILL 

TAKE PLACE ON DECEMBER 1ST. 

PARADE FLOATS WILL LINE UP ALONC 
YOUR STREET. THEY HAVE BEEN 

CAUTIONED NOT TO TRESPASS OR BLOCK 
ANY DRIVEWAYS OR THEY WILL BE 

EXCLUDED FROM FUTURE EVENTS. 
IF THERE IS A PROBLEM, PLEASE LET US 

KNOW! 

HAPPY HOLIDAYS FROM THE 
CITRUS COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
915 N. SUNCOAST BLVD., CRYSTAL RIVER 

(352) 795-3149 

LISA@CITRUSCOUNTYCHAMBER.COM 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: SC 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve waiver of open container restriction and road closure request for the 2018 Christmas 
Tree Lighting Festival. 

Summary: The Special Events Depaiiment is requesting approval of a waiver of open container for the Christmas Tree Lighting 
Festival on Friday, November 30, 2018 from 3:00pm-9:00pm. The event will be the same layout as last year with the same expansion 
around Little Springs Park to include NW ih Street and NW 2nd A venue into the Duck Pond Area. They are also requesting road 
closmes for Citrus Avenue from Highway 19 to Crystal Street, NW 1st A venue from Highway 19- Crystal Street all of NW 7tlt Street 
and NW 3rd Avenue from the Sheriff's Depmiment to NW 7th Street. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Road Closure Request and Map 

Council Action: 

Approved _ _ _ _ Denied - - -- Deferred - - -- Other - - - -



Revised 11.17 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

Special Event Permit 

Road ,Closure & 

Signage Request Form 



\ 

OUTSIDE CODE ORDINANCE SIGNAGE REQUESTS 
Sign #1 Banner 

# Requested 2 
Location(s) Spirit Lot and City Hall 

Size 8' X 4' 

Sign #2 
# Requested 

Location(s) 
Size 

Sign #3 

# Requested 
Locat ion(s) 

Size 

Sign #4 
# Requested 

Location(s) 
Size 

Signage requests must be submitted with special events permits and applies to signs your 
event is requesting to put up outside the parameters of your event or prior to your event 
date. Signage used inside your event space during the dates of the event does not need to 

be included. Event signage may be placed 1 day prior to the event start date within a 1 mile 
radius of the event location. Yard signs will be limited to 18"x24" and cannot obstruct the 

view of traffic in any way. Signage must be removed 1 day following your event. 

Revised 11.17 



Ave 

Blvd 

Christmas Tree Lighting Festiva l Road Closure Map 

z 
~ 
< 
w -, 
0.. 
p 
< m 

-,; 
L-___. 
~ --w -, 
CL 

► <. 
m 

z 
s 
""-. 
r.,._.:, 
-t 
0... 

► < rn 

r::J~8' lib__.S ,_ _____ ~ 

Cedar-Creek Assisted 
Lliving Resideric~: 

■ 

Charrlie's Fish House· 

r 

Q, 
>1 

·=1 
'·-c 
C'✓ 

s 
z 

OJ 
> 
-~ 

u 
C 

N 

s 
z 

Q 

~ 
C 
N 
~~ 
..> 
z 

1\11~.1_7 ~ h....St 

....,, 
~ I 

~ 
--1. 

(fj ,... 
p• 
< 
(",J 

7 
.rc;;:1 
=-_ _ i 

[:] (/) 
.-,. 

1'=> 
:C: 
("D ' 

m _Crystal IRiver:1City H;; I 

Heriitage Antiques Mall 
~ 

-:T 

Y•/ TI!LSt 

Kaimi1a Cotta1ge 
l!I 

Tea House: 650 1F 
-

Highlande(Cafe w: , 
- · 

The Cotton Club. ii 
. . ' 

G 

■ ~ ■ Aclv,enture o ivi,n,g 
·-

Western Union --" 
(JJ -) > 
< 

Burke·s of 'Ireland f1 ~- -

---. .... 
~ -

~] 

l!I 
··- ~"' 

;eneral Sto 

II 

2 
C 
rl -, 
C 
(J) 

~ _.,. 
·< · 
~ 

rt Riv 

~ 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 7A 

Requested Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-01 relating to the State Revolving Fund loan program approving the 
"City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018; authorizing the submittal of the loan 
application to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection; authorizing the loan agreement; establishing pledged 
revenues; designating authorized representatives; providing assurances; and providing for conflicts, severability, and an 
effective date. 

Summary: On May 29, 2018 Council authorized Florida Rural Water Association (FRWA) to proceed with providing technical 
assistance related to the development of an application package to the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) for a low
interest loan for a water meter replacement project including lead gooseneck mitigation, backflow assemblies, a leak detection study, 
and additional water main isolation valves; FRW A is making excellent progress. 

The request before Council this date serves to meet FDEP's requirement to hold an advertised public hearing and also seeks adoption 
of a Resolution tailored after an FDEP/DWSRF template. Proposed Resolution No. 19-R-0 1 sets forth certain SRF loan criteria such 
as: approves the attached Facilities Plan; authorizes the submittal of the loan application; authorizes the loan agreement (which, upon 
completion, will be submitted to legal for review); establishes pledged funds from water and sewer utility revenues; designates the 
authorized representative, etc. 

In August, 2018 this project (Project Number DW09024) was included in the SRF loan priority list and funding for pre-construction 
activities in the amount of $70,000.00 was approved at that time. FDEP also awarded a generous 50% principal forgiveness reducing 
the City's pay back obligation to $35,000.00 

Upon completion of the bid documents (which is expected to occur within the next 30 - 45 days), the loan application to fund the 
construction phase of the project will be submitted for consideration during FDEP's February 2019 project prioritization hearing. 
Once that application is submitted, the evaluation process will dictate the amount of principal forgiveness (if any) to be applied to this 
project. 

Facilities Plan: For the purpose of being able to demonstrate the enterprise fund's solvency and being able to repay the loan, which is 
estimated to be roughly $4. lM, conventional methodologies were applied to our 3,200 equivalent residential units (ERUs). As best 
shown on Page 19 of the Facilities Plan, this calculation results in an apparent necessary monthly rate increase of $1.94 (based on 70% 
principal forgiveness) to $6.46 (assuming no forgiveness) per ERU to cover the increased debt service resulting from this project. This 
assumption is if no improve water loss occurs from this project. 

However, since the City experiences a chronic 37% water loss (water that leaves the water treatment plant but is not reflected in the 
meter tally), it is reasonable to assume based on meter testing that a portion of that loss is being missed due to inaccuracies in the 
City's current meters; it is also reasonable to assume that a fraction is lost through undetected underground leaks. 

More accurate reads resulting from new state-of-the-art meters is expected to result in increased revenues from both the water and 
wastewater components of the monthly bill. Also, since this project includes a professional $75,000 leak detection study, future leak 
repairs will decrease the cost to produce water --- also improving the bottom line. The net effect of these two actions will result in a 
shortened rate of return and will most likely significantly reduce the rate increase projections predicted in the current planning 
documents. 

Attach: Resolution No. 19-R-01; "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the Resolution as presented. 

Funding Information: Pre-design Project Cost: $35,000.00 (loan amount, 50% principal forgiveness has been applied) 
Funding Source: 403-43642-63000- l 8-09 (W &S CIP Meter Replacement) 
Amount Available: $4,054,813.00 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Council Action: 
Approved Denied Deferred Other 



RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; 
APPROVING THE "CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER WATER METER UPGRADE 
FACILITIES PLAN" DATED OCTOBER, 2018; AUTHORIZING THE 
SUBMITTAL OF THE LOAN APPLICATION TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN 
AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; PROVIDING ASSURANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, The City of Crystal River has determined that the drinking water distribution system 
improvements recommended in the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated 
October, 2018 are in the best interest of the citizens; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Crystal River has examined the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade 
Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018 prepared by Florida Rural Water Association in conjunction with the 
City of Crystal River and U.S. Water Services Corporation and has discussed the results and 
recommendations at an advertised Public Hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes provide for loans to local government agencies to finance the construction 
of improvements to drinking water distribution facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Florida Administrative Code rules require authorization to apply for loans, to establish 
pledged revenues, to designate an authorized representative, to provide assurances of compliance with 
loan program requirements, and to enter into a loan agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the State Revolving Fund loan priority list designates Project No. DW09024 as eligible for 
available funding; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida, intends to enter into a loan agreement with the Department 
of Environmental Protection under the State Revolving Fund (SRF) for project financing; and 

WHEREAS; the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018 has 
been deemed to be consistent with the adopted local Comprehensive Plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CRYSAL RIVER 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION I. The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. 

SECTION II. The City of Crystal River, Florida does hereby adopt the "City of Crystal River Water Meter 

Resolution No. 19-R-01 
City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Project 
Page 11 



Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018 attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION Ill. The City Manager is hereby authorized to submit the SRF loan application request on 
behalf of the City of Crystal River to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection to finance the 
Project. 

SECTION IV. The revenues pledged for the repayment of the loan are net water and sewer system 
revenues after payment of debt service on the City's Series 2012 Water and Sewer System Refunding 
Revenue Bonds. 

SECTION V. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to provide the 
assurances and commitments required by the loan application. 

SECTION VI. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to execute the 
loan agreement which will become a binding obligation in accordance with its terms when signed by both 
parties. The City Manager is hereby authorized to represent the City in carrying out the City's 
responsibilities under the loan agreement. The City Manager is hereby authorized to delegate 
responsibility to appropriate City staff to carry out technical, financial, and administrative activities 
associated with the loan agreement. 

SECTION VII. The legal authority to borrow moneys to construct this Project is 403.1835, Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION VIII. All resolutions or part of resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this Resolution 
are hereby repealed. 

SECTION IX. If any section or portion of a section of this Resolution proves to be invalid, unlawful, or 
unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force, or effect of any other section 
or part of this Resolution. 

SECTION X. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2018. 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

Jim Farley, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Mia Fink, City Clerk 

Approved as to form for the reliance 
of the City of Crystal River only: 

Jennifer Rey, City Attorney 

Resolution No. 19-R-01 
City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Project 
Page 12 

Farley 
Gudis 
Fitzpatrick 
Brown 
Holmes 



City of Crystal River I FDEP 

Water Meter Upgrade 
Facilities Plan 

Florida Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (Chapter 62-552, F.A.C.) Rev. 7-17-17 
Florida Statute 403.8532 "Drinking water state revolving loan fund; use; rules" . 

Florida Rural Water Association 
October, 2018 



FOREWORD 

This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (FDEP}, Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) program water 

facilities plan for a small rural community with relatively simple water needs. The needs 

addressed for the City of Crystal River, within this plan include upgrading their drinking water 

metering infrastructure and associated appurtenances; this activity does not appear to have 

environmental constraints. 

It is the intent of this plan to demonstrate a project which meet the requirements for FDEP 

DWSRF funding program. This plan is intended to provide the City with technical options and 

associated cost to implement corrective action to upgrade their meters and to identify 

potential environmental effects from implementing the program. The Facilities Plan follows the 

requirements of 62-552.700(4) F.A.C. The plan consists of evaluations relate to metering 

upgrades. The plan includes a review on the need for the proposed facilities, a systematic 

evaluation of feasible alternatives, an evaluation of the selected alternative to ensure it is cost

effective, i.e., is the most economical means of meeting established goals while recognizing 

environmental and social considerations. 

Thomas A. Bryant, PE 

Florida Rural Water Association 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Foreword .......................................................................................................................................... . 

Executive Summary (Findings and Recommendations) ................................................................. 1 

1 Introduction .............................................................................................................................. 5 

1.1 Background ..................................................................................................................................... 5 

1.2 Need ............................................................................................................................................... 5 

1.3 Scope of Study ................................................................................................................................ 5 

2 Development of Alternatives ................................................................................................... 7 

2.1 General ........................................................................................................................................... 7 

2.2 Cost-effectiveness .......................................................................................................................... 7 

2.3 Water Meter Upgrade .................................................................................................................... 8 

2.3.1 No Action ................................................................................................................................. 8 

2.3.2 Install New Meters and Associated Appurtenances ............................................................... 8 

2.4 Install Backflow Devices ................................................................................................................. 8 

2.4.1 No Action ................................................................................................................................. 8 

2.4.2 Install Backflow Device ............................................................................................................ 8 

2.4.3 Population ............................................................................................................................... 9 

2.4.4 Drinking Water Demand ......................................................................................................... 9 

3 The Selected Plan ................................................................................................................... 11 

3.1 Description of Proposed Facilities ................................................................................................ 11 

3.1.1 Water Meters ........................................................................................................................ 11 

3.1.2 Backflow Devices ................................................................................................................... 11 

3.2 Environmental Impacts of Proposed Facilities ............................................................................. 12 

3.3 Cost to Construct Facilities ........................................................................................................... 12 

3.4 Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan .................................................................................. 12 

4 Implementation and Compliance ........................................................................................... 13 

4.1 Public Hearing/Dedicated Revenue Hearing ......................................................................... 13 

4.2 Regulatory Agency Review .................................................................................................... 13 

ii 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

4.3 Financial Planning ... .................... ... .... .. ... ... .. ..... .. .. ................... .... ..... .. ....... ... ....... .......... .. .. .. .. 14 

4.4 lmplementation .. .... ...... .... ..... .... .... ............................... ................ .. ..... .... ...... .. .... .. .. ..... ... .... .. 14 

4.4.1 Implementation Schedule .......... ...... .... .. ..................... .. .... .. ............... .. ....................... .......... 14 

4.4.2 Compliance .... .. ..... ...... ........... ........... ... ..... ... ...... ..... .... ... .. ........ .. .. .. ....... .. ... .. .... .... .. ..... .... ....... 15 

AppendixA ................ .. ........ .................................. .. ......... .. ......................... .. ............. .... ............... 17 

Appendix B ........................................................ .. ... .. ... .. ........ .... .. ...... ....... .. .... ... .. .. .. ..... .... ............. 20 

Appendix C ....... ...................... .. .... ... ... ....... ... ............ ........ ...... ............................ ........................... 22 

Appendix D ............................................. .............. ............ ............................. ...... .. ... ... .......... ........ 25 

Appendix E .. ... ......... ..... ........ .. .......... ... ........ .. ................................................................................ 27 

Appendix F .. ......... ... .. ....... .... .... ......... .. ... .. .. .. .. .. ...... ........ ..... ................ .. .................................. .. .... 28 

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Planning Document Minimum Requirements for Water 

Meter Projects 

1. Sufficient illustrative and descriptive detail of the project to identify project location and 
existing and proposed service areas. (Section 1) 

2. Description of the major components of the proposed project. (Section 2) 

3. The need or justification for the project and its environmental and economic impacts and 
benefits. (Section 1) 

4. Description of the existing water system and its performance. (Section 2) 

5. Discussion of any problems with the existing water system associated with water quality, 
public health hazards, low system pressure, inadequate capacity, or any other problems. 

Verify with most current FDEP Sanitary Survey Report. (Section 3) 

6. A projection of population and water demand (minimum 20-years) and present and 

historic water usage. 

7. A description of the O&M program and the capacity (both managerial and technical) of 
the existing water system. (Business Plan) 

8. A cost comparison of at least two or three alternatives. (Section 3) 

9. Discussion of the various factors that affect the decision-making process that led to the 

''selected project alternative" and the rationale for selecting that alternative. (Section 4) 

iii 



Water Meter Upgrade I Faci lities Plan October, 2018 

10. A description of the recommended project estimated capital costs, estimated operation 
and maintenance costs, and repair and replacement costs. (Section 4) 

11. A project cost breakdown of selected alternative; the total cost should reflect the data 

used in the cost comparison of this project involves multiple phases, include the capital 

costs for each phase and the total project costs. (Appendix A) 

12. Documentation (i.e., copies of the Public Notice and meeting minutes) of the public 

meeting held to explain the project and the financial impacts to affected parties, 
including discussion on the opportunity for the public to participate in evaluating project 

alternatives. (Appendix BJ 

13. A completed and signed business plan (see online to download the form), including the 
proposed system of charges, rates, fees, and other collections that will generate the 

revenues to be dedicated to loan repayment (e.g. user charge rates). (Appendix C) and 
(Business Plan) 

14. A schedule for implementing the proposed project. (Section 4) 

15. Adopting resolution or other action establishing a commitment to implement the 
planning recommendations. Public meeting must be held before the resolution. 
(Appendix D) 

16. Verification that construction permits are not required by the regulatory agency for the 

installation of water meters only. (Section 4) 

iv 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS) 

Study Area: This Facilities plan was prepared to meet the requirements of the State Revolving 

Fund {SRF) loan funding for drinking water metering system upgrade. The area considered in 

preparing this plan includes the City of Crystal River's water utility service area. The planning 

period extends through the year 2022. This facilities plan addresses the need of the planning 

area in the year 2022. The City of Crystal River provides water service through 2,898 water 

meters, ranging in size from 5/8" to 2" and vary in service life age, many greater than 10 years. 

Meter, Meter Box, Valve & Fittings 
5/8" 2,715 
l" 69 
1.5" 32 
2" 70 

The meters are located inside and outside the City limits, however all within the City's utility 

service area. 

The recommendations resulting from this study are consistent with both the City's and the 

County's Local Comprehensive Plans. 

Page 1 



Water Meter Upgrad e I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

Facts and History: Water meters have an expected service life of 10 years {1.3 million gallons). 

The City's average daily flow is approximately 900,000 gallons, with a maximum daily flow of 2 

million gallons. The City's non-revenue water (water lost between produced to delivered) is 

approximately 37%. The most recent drinking water system audit was conducted in September 

27, 2016 by City Public Works for the South West Florida Water Management District's review 

and use, Water Use Permit Number 207.007. The City has an aging water infrastructure which 

includes meters, service laterals, valves and distribution mains. Portions of this infrastructure 

have exceeded its design life. Any activity related to meter replacement is considered 

maintenance of existing infrastructure and is not considered new construction. 

Issues: Conservation of water use is critical to ensuring water resources are not depleted, and 

to maintain sustainable utility rates . Metering, leak detection and system reliability are critical 

elements of the infrastructure that directly affect water system conservation and utility rates. 

The volume of water pumped, and water sold provides a measurement of system integrity. A 

water loss between pumped and sold of 10% or less is acceptable. The City system has a water 

loss of 37%. Many of the customer meters are beyond their service life and now register a less 

than acceptable volume delivered. City Staff determined that a complete system meter 

upgrade and leak detection survey is necessary to provide accurate water volume 

measurements and ensure water conservation. The results of installing new meters is expected 

to support improved non-revenue water and help identify additional system leaks and their 

severity. New meters will also capture lost revenue by accurately measuring water volumes 

delivered. Ancillary activities should be conducted during a water meter renewal and 

replacement (R&R) program and include service lateral and valve renewal and replacement as 

needed. 

Options: Options include 1. Do nothing and 2. Renew and Replace the existing water meters as 

needed. With the high nonrevenue water recorded to date, regulatory agencies are 

encouraging the City to act now to correct the matter. The goal is to reduce the nonrevenue 

water from 37% to below 10%, thereby supporting source water protection, water conservation 

and energy conservation. To do nothing is not sustainable and is not in the rate payers' best 

interest. Upgrading water meters every 10 to 15 years is an industry standard practice among 

water utility purveyors. Accurate metering of water sold has numerous long-term advantages 

to the rate payer and the overall utility system (water and wastewater). 

Recommended Option: the following elements of a meter renewal and replacement program 

are recommended for funding approval and implementation over the next three years. 

Leak Detection: With over SO-miles of aging water mains and service leads, leaks can be 

expected in our system. Since minor leaks can go unnoticed for years and, due to ou r porous 

geography, even significant leaks may not reveal themselves at the surface, a difficulty exists in 

locating leaks. 

Page 2 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

Once existing leaks are discovered (or future main breaks occur), the installation of additional 

valves will allow crews to better isolate sections thereby minimizing the number of customers 

affected by the repair shut offs. 

Meter Replacements: As meters age, they tend to run more slowly which results in inaccurate 

measurement. U.S. Water has flow tested random meters throughout the city and has 

concluded that under-reporting inaccuracies do in fact exist --- especially in the large 

commercial meters. 

There are currently four methods available for water meter reading: manual read, touch read, 

Automatic Meter Reading (AMR), and Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI). Currently, 

roughly half of the City's meters are read by touch (a rod tip is placed in contact with a sending 

unit located on top of the meter box) but the other half must be read manually. A meter reader 

drives to the 3,000+ meter locations each month to perform a read --- an inefficient approach 

that leaves a significant carbon footprint (fuel costs alone are approximately $200 per month). 

Also, safety is a consideration be it dogs or biting critters laid up in the meter box. The fact that 

meter readers also must traverse private property to read the meters located in rear yards, 

with fear of being mistaken for a trespasser is also a safety concern. 

AMR uses 1990's drive-by radio technology that is unsupported and slowly being phased out. 

AMI, on the other hand, is a state-of-art wireless system that offers an investment in the future, 

provides more tools for improved customer service, offers better registering of flow, can 

provide live leak detection. remote disconnect and helps identify irregularities. Data is 

automatically sent to a customer information system that provides a platform through which 

residents can accurately track their hourly water usage, pay their utility bill, etc. 

As water conservation continues to be a critical issue, giving customers a way to track usage 

helps them to recognize the value of this limited resource and better appreciate the effect 

careless consumption has on their pocketbook. Typical projected payback periods for AMI are a 

short 5 to 7 years. However, since a possibility exists for principal forgiveness, our return 

period could be a short as one year. With AMI systems having a lifecycle of 15 to 20 years, 

significant yields can be realized over this span. 

Lead Goosenecks: Although the recent random sampling of household tap water did not reveal 

an indication of lead contamination, there is a strong possibility for the existence of lead 

goosenecks on our aging distribution system. U.S. Water has identified approximately 50 

connections that should be investigated for lead pipe. As a stand-alone task, uncovering each 

service tap is onerous but the burden can be abated if performed in conjunction with a meter 

change out. 

System Isolating Valves: Several system isolation valves have been identified as inoperative 

(unable to shut down) . It is imperative to renew and replace such valves to isolate segments of 

the water system to perform maintenance and repairs. Valve replacement will support the 

water meter program. 

Page 3 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

Backflow Prevention Devices: Progressive communities elect to install or upgrade backflow 

prevention devices at the same time they upgrade the meter assembly. This device adds 

another level of protection to the overall drinking water system that is recognized as industry 

standard and prudent. 

Cost of the Recommended Option: Technical services are expected to cost $74,500.00 and 

construction is expected to cost $3,980,563.24 for an overall program cost of $4,054,813.24 

The City plans to engage FDEP-SRF low interest funding for all allowable cost associated with 

the water meter replacement program. Assuming a 20-year term, 2% interest and a principal of 

$4,054,813.24 the annual debt service is calculated to be $247,979.07 

Water Utility rates will be proposed as the pledge revenue to meet this debt service. Using an 

equivalent residential connection (ERC - 5/8" meter equivalent) of 3,200 each ERC service could 

see an average monthly rate increase of approximately $1.94 to $6.46 to fund the annual debt 

service associated with the proposed meter change out program. The range in cost per meter 

is directly related to the amount of principal forgiveness offered which may range from 0% to 

70%. As plans are developed, bids are received, and financing terms are established, this 

estimate will likely change. 

Page 4 



Water Meter Upgrade I Faci lities Plan October, 2018 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 BACKGROUND 

The City of Crystal River is responsible for the planning and implementation of the 

service area infrastructure needs. Water meters determine the drinking water volume, 

this volume is also applied at a ratio to determine the sewer volume for each service . 

Meters have an expected life of 10 years for accuracy. Water meters are also used to 

determine non-revenue water (water lost in the distribution system); this number is 

used by the Florida Water Management District to evaluate the Utility's management of 

source water. 

1.2 NEED 

The City's existing distribution system metering devices have exceeded their design life 

and should be replaced to improve accuracy in water consumption measurements. 

Water backflow devices are not common to all meters and are used to avoid water 

distribution system contamination by allowing water to move from the purveyor to the 

customer, however block/check the reverse direction. 

The primary purpose of the FDEP DWSRF program is to assist sponsors in meeting the 

enforceable requirements of the Safe Drinking Water Act. Emphasis is placed on 

abatement of existing public health and compliance problems (water resources and 

water quality). There is a need to improve and replace the existing metering facilities to 

meet industry standards and address potential public health concerns associated with 

backflow. 

1.3 SCOPE OF STUDY 

The scope of the facilities plan is described below: 

1. Inventory existing water metering devices within the service area. 

2. Establish needs for the planning period. 

3. Identify and evaluate various water meter device alternatives to satisfy the planning 

year needs. 

4. Recommend the most cost-effective, environmentally sound options to meet the 

planning needs. 

5. Describe, in detail, the recommended option and the cost. 

Page 5 



Water Meter Upgrade / Facilities Plan October, 2018 

6. Present a schedule of implementation of the recommended option. 

7. Identify any associated adverse environmental impacts and propose mitigating 

measures. 

8. Identify a source of financing and estimate the cost per equivalent residential 

connection (ERC). 

Page 6 



Water Meter Upgra de I Fa cilities Plan October, 2018 

2 DEVELOPMENT OF ALTERNATIVES 

2.1 GENERAL 

The prime objective of facilities planning is to develop and evaluate alternatives and 

then select the most cost-effective alternative. Note, however, that cost effectiveness is 

not strictly a monetary term, and the most cost-effective alternative need not 

necessarily be the lowest cost alternative (considering life cycle cost analysis). Rather, 

cost effectiveness includes consideration of a variety of quantitative and qualitative 

factors (economic, environmental, social, institutional), and selection of the action that 

meets water quality objectives, without overriding adverse impacts, at the lowest 

present-worth cost. The alternatives describe the relevant direct and indirect 

environmental impacts of the proposed action. 

The alternatives for solving Crystal River's water metering issue includes an evaluation 

of 1) no action and 2) remove and replace (upgrade) existing meters. The planning year 

is also 2022. The capital and O&M costs along with the present worth of all alternatives 

are given in Appendix C. 

The Options for the meter analysis include: 

1. No Action. 

2. Installing new meters 

The Options for the backflow analysis includes: 

1. No Action. 

2. Install new backflow preventers 

2.2 COST-EFFECTIVENESS 

Present worth has been used to compare the various alternatives developed in this 

facilities plan. Present worth combinations for the viable alternatives incorporated the 

following considerations : 

1. Planning period of 5 years. 

2. A discount rate of 2% was used in this analysis (the current discount rate is 

published on the SRF's drinking water web-page). 

Page 7 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

3. Capital costs (construction, contingency, engineering, legal, fiscal, and administrative 

costs). 

4. Operation and maintenance costs. 

5. Salvage values based on appropriate useful lives of various project components is 

not applicable as meters have exceeded their design life and most backflow devices 

do not exist. 

6. Costs are obtained from recent bids and sales representatives/consultants in the 

area. 

2.3 WATER METER UPGRADE. 

2.3.1 No Action 

Under this alternative, the existing practice will continue, and the inadequate 

measurement of water metering devices will remain. The current water loss is 

measured at greater than 37%, resulting in concerns by the Water Management District 

as to misuse of water resources. Also, of concern is rate sufficiency with regards to 

drinking water and wastewater systems. This alternative (no action) is not viable and 

hence was rejected. 

2.3.2 Install New Meters and Associated Appurtenances. 

This alternative involves removing the existing water meters and upgrading the devices 

with new meters. The removal of existing meters and replacement of new meters will 

not cause any adverse impacts on the environment nor will it require additional land 

acquisition or easements. 

2.4 INSTALL BACKFLOW DEVICES 

2.4.1 No Action 

Most of the backflow devices may not necessarily be required for most residential 

connections, however the backflow devices ensure drinking water system health and 

safety. It is believed the customer base desires to ensure water quality by installing 

these devices, therefore this alternative (no action) was rejected. 

2.4.2 Install Backflow Device. 

This alternative involves attaching a backflow device to the meter assembly. There are 

no adverse environmental impacts expected because of the implementation of this 

Page 8 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

alternative. This alternative is determined to be prudent with regards to ensuring water 

quality and safety will be enhanced by the installation of these devices. 

2.4.3 Population 

Census 

1890 

1910 

1920 

1930 

1940 

1950 

1960 

1970 

1980 

1990 

2000 

2010 

Est. 2016 

The City provides drinking water service within and outside of the city limits. The county 

population growth since 2010 has been and is projected to be: 

• 2010 Census Count: 141,236 

• 2017 Estimate: 143,801 

• 2020 Projection : 147,600 

• 2030 Projection: 157,700 

• 2040 Projection: 164,900 

The city's population has been and is projected to be: 

• 2010 Census Count : 3,108 

• 2017 Estimate: 3,134 

Pop. %± 
April 1, 2010 Population Estimate {as of July 1) 

208 Geography Census j Estimates Base 2010 I 2011 I 2012 I 2013 I 2014 I 201s I 201s I 2011 

Crystal River cily, Florida 3,108 I 3,098 3,os3 I 3,os1 I 3,o3s I 3,o24 13,014 13,03s I 3,oso I 3,11s 

663 

944 42.4% 

869 - 7.9% 

927 6.7% 

1,026 10.7% 

1,423 38.7% 

1,696 19.2% 

2,778 63.8% 

4,044 45.6% 

3,485 -13.8% 

3,108 -10.8% 

3,138 ill 1.0% 

2.4.4 Drinking Water Demand. 
It is assumed the drinking water demand w ill not increase through the study period and therefore 

remain at 788,725. Water loss is high and may be somewhat rectified with the installation of new 

meters, resulting in a potential lower future recorded/measured water demand. 

Page 9 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

Residential Water Service Number of Number of Annual 
¾of 

Documentation 

Category Dwelling Metered Average 
Total on an Attached 

Units Connections (gpd) Sheet 

1. Single Family Dwelling Untts 2,030 2,030 192,795 24.12% IZ] Yes i::1 No 

2. Multiple Family Dwelling Units 23 23 9,288 "1.16% III Yes □ No 

3. Mobile Home Dwelling Units 260 260 33,973 4.25% III Yes □ No 

4. Residential Irrigation Accounts NIA 111 35,000 4.38% III Yes t:l No 

5. Subtotal of Residential Service 2,313 2,424 271,056 33.91% @ Yes □ No 

Humber of Annual 
Non-Residential Water 

Metered 
Average ¾of 

Service Category Connections Gallons Total 
Per Day 

6. lndustriaVCommercial Uses 474 205,573 25.72% 
7. Agricultural Uses 0.00% 
8. RecreationaUAesthetic Uses 0.00% 
9. Golf Course lnigation 0.00% 
10. Fire and Other Accounted Uses 0.00% 

11. SUBTOTAL (Add items 5 through 10) 2,898 476,629 59.62% 

12. Water Loss 322,773 40.38% 

TOTAL (Add items 11 and 12)( = line 5 on Part A) 799,725 100.00% 

Page 10 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

3 THE SELECTED PLAN. 

3.1 DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED FACILITIES 

The proposed water meter upgrade and backflow device installation includes installing 

approximately 2,900 devices at residential and commercial facilities. The primary 

drivers for this project include public health and safety, source water protection and 

rate stability. 

3.1.1 Water Meters. 

The selected meter uses Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) technology which is an 

integrated system of smart meters, communications networks, and a data management 

system that enables two-way communication between utilities and customers. 

AMI provides improved customer service, offers better registering of flow, provides real 

time leak detection, remote disconnect and helps identify system irregularities. Data is 

automatically sent to a customer information system that provides a platform through 

which residents can accurately track their hourly water usage and pay their utility bill. 

Typical projected payback periods for AMI is usually 5 - 7 years for the replacement of a 

direct read metering unit. The AMI systems is expected to have a lifecycle of 15 - 20 

years, most direct read rotating plate systems have a lifecycle of 10 years. 

City Staff is considering numerous metering devices that ultimately meet the need for: 

solid-state technology, totally encapsulated, weatherproof, UV-resistant housing, 

suitable for residential and light commercial use, easy-to-read, 9-digit display and no 

moving parts. A smart water meter that is capable of reporting water consumption, rate 

of flow, reverse-flow indication, and alarms that is AMR/ AMI system capable. 

3.1.2 Backflow Devices. 

Progressive communities elect to install or upgrade backflow prevention devices at the 

same time they upgrade the meter assembly. This device adds another level of 

protection to the overall drinking water system that is recognized as industry standard 

and prudent. The Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) does not require public water 

systems to establish and maintain a backflow prevention or a cross-connection control 

program. Backflow contamination can be responsible for a water systems failure to 

maintain EPA's SDWA standards and a risk that the City would like to mitigate by the 

installation of backflow devices. 

Page 11 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

City Staff is considering numerous backflow devices that ultimately meet the need for: 

Double Check Valve Backflow Prevention that provides low hazard protection for all 

applications with plastic insert body, multiple shut-off valves and will integrate with the 

associated metering assembly and meter box. 

3.2 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS OF PROPOSED FACILITIES. 

The short-term impacts during construction include increased noise levels, increased 

airborne particulates and surface run-off during rainfall on the site. Control measures 

will be implemented to minimize these temporary effects. The long-term impacts of the 

project are beneficial. The City will have adequate uninterrupted water supply. 

The proposed project is within disturbed rights-of-way; it is likely that no significant 

adverse effects on wild and scenic rivers or on flora, fauna, threatened or endangered 

plant or animal species, prime agricultural lands, wetlands, undisturbed natural areas, or 

the socio-economic character of the area. The State Historic Preservation Officer has 

indicated that no archeological, historical or cultural sites are recorded in the area of 

construction. 

3.3 COST TO CONSTRUCT FACILITIES. 

The details of construction and the O&M costs for the project are presented in Appendix 

6,. The following presents the total project cost valuation, inclusive of the non

construction items. 

Preconstruction Activity= $74,250.00 

Construction Activity= $3,980,563.24 

Total Estimated Cost= $4,054,813.24 

3.4 CONSISTENCY WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 

The recommendation resulting from this study are consistent with both the City's and 

the County's local comprehensive plans. 

Page 12 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

4 IMPLEMENTATION AND COMPLIANCE 

4.1 PUBLIC HEARING/DEDICATED REVENUE HEARING 

A Public hearing will comply with the provisions of 40 CFR 25 .5. The project sponsor 

shall hold a public hearing before formal adoption of its water facilities plan. The 

purpose of the hearing shall be to assure that the public can participate in the final 

evaluation of project alternatives and costs and that the sponsor fully considers the 

public's concerns, if any. 

The project sponsor shall publish a notice of the hearing. The notice requirement may 

be met by publication in a local newspaper of general circulation, 45 days prior to the 

date of the hearing, or in other documented communications to the public such as mass 

mailing of the hearing notice throughout the planning area. City Policy on Public 

Notification may supersede the above language. The project sponsor shall mail copies 

of the notice, prior to the intended date of publication, to persons having made a 

previous written request for information about the project. 

The water facilities plan shall be made available to the public before the hearing. The 

project sponsor shall have a complete record of the hearing and shall make the record 

available to interested parties on request. 

Documents provided to FDEP-DWSRF Staff must include a copy of the notice, minutes of 

the meeting (to include a discussion of the alternatives, selected plan, the financial cost 

of the system and impact on the users, comments from attendees, and adoption of the 

plan by the City Council) and a list of attendees. 

4.2 REGULATORY AGENCY REVIEW 

To qualify for a subsidized loan from the SRF, various governmental agencies must be 

satisfied that Crystal River's water system issue is solved via the proposed activities in 

this Plan. Copies of the facilities plan adopted by the City Council are to be sent to the 

following government agencies for review and comments. Note, FDEP DWSRF Staff 

assume the responsibility of forwarding the Facilities Plan to various agencies, including; 

1. Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

2. Florida Department of Health 

3. Florida Water Management District 

4. U. S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Page 13 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

5. Flori_da Regional Planning Council 

6. Department of Community Affairs, State Clearinghouse 

FDEP-DWSRF Staff will provide any comments or approvals from the relevant State, 

local, and Federal agencies, by way of State and area wide clearinghouses. 

4.3 FINANCIAL PLANNING 

The Department of Environmental Protection's State Revolving Fund is expected to be 

the financing source for the project. A capital financing plan {CFP) has been prepared to 

explain the financial impact on the users of the proposed improvement to the public 

and to the State Agency. The CFP is shown in Appendix C. The CFP indicates that the 

Water Utility serve approximately 2,424 residential customers who pay much of the 

annual cost, and 474 Commercial customers, to total approximately 2,898 water meters. 

Industrial, commercial, municipal and institutional customers pay the balance. A user 

system is currently in place and shown in Appendix D. 

Using an overall equivalent residential connection {ERC - 5/8" meter equivalent) of 

3,200 each ERC service will see an average monthly rate increase of approximately $1.94 

(assuming 70% grant), to $6.46 (assuming 0% grant), to fund the annual debt service 

associated with the proposed meter change out program. The range in cost per meter is 

directly related to the amount of principal forgiveness offered which may range from 0% 

to 70%. As plans are developed, bids are received, and financing terms are established, 

this estimate will likely change. 

4.4 IMPLEMENTATION 

The City of Crystal River has the sole responsibility and authority to implement the 

recommended facilities. There are no inter-local agreements necessary for the City to 

provide drinking water services throughout the planning area . 

4.4.1 Implementation Schedule 

✓ November 2018 - Hold public Meeting to adopt the facilities plan and capital 

financing plan. 

✓ November 2018 - Submit facilities plan to FDEP and other governmental agencies. 

✓ November 2018 - Publication of the Department's environmental information 

document in the Florida Administrative Weekly. 

✓ December 2018 - End of 30-day comment period for the environmental information 

document and approval of planning documents. 

Page 14 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

✓ December 2018 - Submit plans and specifications to the FDEP (Tallahassee) and 

submit construction permit application to the FDEP (District Office). 

✓ December 2018 - Notice of intent to permit construction of project issued and 

project added to the priority list. 

✓ December 2018 - Submit request for addition of the project to the FDEP's project 

priority list (45 days prior to the DWSRF Public Hearing). 

✓ February 2019 - Hearing to add the project to the Fundable portion of the priority 

list (construction activity) . 

✓ March 2019 - Sign SRF loan agreement. 

✓ April 2019 -Advertise for bids. 

✓ June 2019 - Open construction bids. 

✓ July 2019 -Award contracts. 

✓ July 2019 - Start project construction (NTP). 

✓ July 2020 - Complete construction of the project. 

✓ September 2020 - Certify operational performance of the project and close out 

project. 

✓ March 2021- Begin SRF loan repayments to the FDEP. 

4.4.2 Compliance 

1. The treated water will remain in compliance with the FDEP drinking water standards. 

2. The selected alternatives will meet the reliability requirements as per chapter 62-

555, F.A.C. 

3. The residual disposal will continue to meet the requirements of Chapter 62-701, 

F.A.C. and 40 CFR Part 503. 

4. The purchase of any property, easement or R/W for construction will be in 

accordance with the Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act 

of 1970. 

5. The environmental aspects of the proposed facilities are satisfactory. 

6. The r.ecommended facilities are consistent with Crystal River's and Citrus County's 

comprehensive plans. 

Page 15 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

Reference Material FTP for the City of Crystal River (Ctl+Click to follow link) 

Zoning Map 

Future Land Use Map 2016-2025 

Code of Ordinances l Chapter 16 WATER AND SEWER SERVICE 

Water and Sewer Rates, Effective October 1, 2017 

FY 2016 Budget 

FY 2016 Budget Hearing 

2017 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report PWS ID# 6090317 

Map of The City of Crystal River 

Financia l Report for FY Ended September 30, 2017 

Financial Report for FY Ended September 20, 2016 

Financial Report for FY Ended September 20, 2015 

Page 16 

October, 2018 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

APPENDIX A 

Cost Information of the Selected Alternative 

Crystal River Water Meter Replacement 
FY 2018 

Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate for Financial Planning Purposes Only REVISION:28JUN2018 

Items Quantity Units Unit Cost Total Cost 
Category 

Total 

CONSTRUCTION COST 

Project Startup & Close Out $118,399 
Mobilization {percent of total 2% % of Cont. $3,513,2 $70,266 
construction) 95 
Insurance, Bond, Indemnification 1% % of Cont. $3,513,2 $35,133 
{percent of total construction) 95 

As-builts Record Drawings by PLS LS $5,000 $5,000 
l 

Shop Drawings, FOOT LS $8,000 $8,000 
Documentation/Coordination l 

Environmental $81,000 

Silt Fence and Turbidity Barrier LF $3 $5,000 
2,000 

Tree Protection EA $200 $4,000 
20 

Seed and Mulch, Soil LF $3 $12,000 
Stabilization, 4,000 
Sod SY $10 $60,000 

6,000 

Meter, Meter Box, Valve & $1,580,535 
Fittings 

5/8" EA $525 $1,425,375 
2,715 

l" EA $600 $41,400 
69 

1.5" EA $930 $29,760 
32 

2" EA $1,200 $84,000 
70 

Double Check Backflow Device, $977,850 
Box, & fittings 

5/8" EA $350 $950,250 
2,715 

l" EA $400 $27,600 

Page 17 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

69 

Service lateral & $532,510 
Aoourtenances(S/8" - 2'1 
Meter Box EA $35 $101,010 

2,886 
Curb Stop EA $140 $84,000 

600 
Water Service Short Side EA $250 $150,000 

600 
Water Servic e Long Side EA $525 $157,500 

300 
Gooseneck Replacement EA $800 $40,000 

50 

Valve Replacement $107,400 

2" 
EA $1 ,200 

12 $14,400 

4" 
EA $1 ,750 

8 $14,000 

6" (Insertion Valve) 
EA $4,500 

8 $36,000 

8" (Insertion Valve) 
EA $6,500 

4 $26,000 

12" (Insertion Valve) 
EA $8,500 

2 $17,000 

Site Work $221,000 

Roadway Paving SY $30 $60,000 
2,000 

Striping LF $3 $6,000 
2,000 

Driveway Restoration EA $700 $105,000 
150 

Sidewalk Restoration SY $50 $25,000 
500 

Landscaping Restoration (shrubs, EA $150 $15,000 
tree, plants, etc.) 100 
Signage and Maintenance of LS $10,000 $10,000 
Traffic 1 

Subtotal $3,618,694 

Contingency $361,869 

Add10% 10% % $3,618,6 $361 ,869 
94 

Total Construction Cost $3,980,563 

Page 18 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

TECHNICAL, LEGAL & FINANCIAL 
SERVICES COST 
Special Studies 

Leak Detection 

Environmental Reports 

Surveys 

Preconstruction & Construction 
Technical Activities 
Funding Administration 

Planning & RFI Support 

Engineering, Permitting & 
Procurement 
Technical Services During 
Construction ( 12 months) 
Legal 

Financial 

Contingency 

Addl0% 

Total Technical Services Cost 

I Total Project Cost 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

l LS 

10% % 

Annual Debt Service 
Years 

Interest Rate 
Capital Cost 

Number of ERC's 
Rate per ERC/month 

Rate per ERC/month, using 70% grant 

Page 19 

October, 2018 

$35,000 $35,000 

$5,000 $5,000 

$2,500 $2,500 

$10,000 $10,000 

$7,000 $7,000 

$500 $500 

$500 $500 

$5,000 $5,000 

$2,000 $2,000 

$67,500 $6,750 

· $74,250 

$4,054,813 I 

($247,979.07) 
20 

2.00% 
$4,054,813 

3,200 
($6.46) 
($1.94) 

$42,500 

$25,000 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

APPENDIX B 

Summary of Public/Dedicated Revenue Hearing and Notice 

(EXAMPLE) MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

September 15, 2018 

October, 2018 

Mayor Thomas C called to order at 7:30 P.M May 15, 2018, a public/dedicated revenue meeting for the purpose of discussing 

and adopting the water facilities plan {inclusive of the capital financing plan) addressing the improvements to the drinking 

water system for the City of Crystal River. 

Those also in attendance were Commissioners Margaret M, Bill R, Joe B, Mary W, and City attorney Jim S. A total of 18 persons 

attended the hearing. The list of attendees is attached. 

PUBLIC MEETING: 

Approve Resolution to Adopt the Water System Facility Plan and the Capital Financing Plan required by Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection for the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund program. 

Mayor Thomas C requested Mr. Tom F of XYZ Engineering Consultants, Inc. to address the water facilities plan that he 

developed for the City. Tom explained the salient features of the water facilities plan. He dealt with the present and future 

population to be served by the plan. He discussed the present state of the water system and the necessity to improve and 

expand the system to meet the regulatory requirements. He considered several alternatives to accomplish the objective and 

recommended the cost-effective alternative for implementation. He mentioned briefly about all the alternatives but dealt with 

in detail about the selected alternative. He also detailed the capital and operation and maintenance costs of the selected 

alternative. Total cost of the proposed project is $4,829,000. He also discussed about the environmental conditions {both 

present and future) in the planning area and mentioned about improvements to the environment by implementing the project. 

Then he requested Ms. Dianne K to discuss about the financial implications of the project vis-a-vis the user charges. Ms. K 

started by detailing the capital financing plan, which is attached in the water facilities plan {Appendix E). She mentioned the 

project was to be financed by the State Revolving Fund {SRF) loan at 3 percent interest rate. The loan is to be repaid in 20 years 

with half yearly payments and the dedicated revenue for loan payment is water user charges. She discussed the advantage of 

going for SRF loan instead of a conventional loan. She discussed the average user charge and the additional charge that a user 

has to pay due to the project. She stated that the average cost per customer using 12,000 gallons of water per month would be 

approximate ly $24.00. This is computed at a $13.63 base rate and usage charge of $0.88 per 1,000 gallons. Both Tom and 

Dianne made their presentations with appropriate slides and brought to the attention of the attendees that the 

recommendations of the water facilities plan are in conformance with the comprehensive plans of the City and the County. 

At the conclusion of the presentations, Mayor C opened the forum for the public to comment. There were no comments or 

questions from the public. There being no further questions from those in the assembly, Mayor C closed the hearing to the 

public. 

MOTION By Councilman Joe B; Seconded by Councilwoman Margaret M, to approve the resolution. AYES: Thomas C, 

Margaret M, Bill R, Joe B, Mary W. THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. (5 TOO) 

The mayor declared the hearing over and adjourned the meeting at 8:30 P.M. 

Sandra H, City Clerk Thomas C, Mayor 

Page 20 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

Proof of Publication 
from the 

CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE 
Crystal River, Citrus County, Flo,rid11 

PUBLISHED DAILY 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
COU NTY O.F CITRUS 
Before 1110 undc.-& i!!llCd autllo1i l}' pcrsonaH_y appcatcd 

Joh!l Murph)· ~ru.l.l<1< Mlir)' Ann N~czi an,Jlor .01,r.1 
L}(m11iag 

Of llic Citrus C<:11,inly Chronii;:I~ Iii newspaper pub-lishcd 
dojf~· HI Cr)'Sl<1I River, in Citrus County, Florido, thac Che 
attncllcd copy of advertisement being a public notice 111 lhc 
m.ittcr of llic 

~D,'l2c<l'l.27 .JJJGRN J~lJBLC l;JDJ'lC.F. NOTICF JS 
HEREOY GIVEN NOTICE IS l!EREBY GlVEN bv the 
a 1y Counci I of the Cit\' of Crystal Ri~·c1·, Florido thlll a 
PUBLIC HEARING for 1110 pu1posc. of ooml<krl111! tho 
appro•ta! of the 11ro1"1scd Cit~· ofCrY,lt.11 IU~•e,· Water· raclll 

Co1.1rt, was p11bliahod in ~ id nC\\'Ypilpcr in I.he issue5 of 

Scplcni bcr 27th. 2018, 

Affi11nt furt her ~11y1 !h;,t the Cit~,,:,; Co1.111ty Cluonii;.11' is 11 

N1,,w.spoP<)r publisihed al Crysial Ri"cr in sncd Cicrus County, 
l'loridn, and that the said ncwsp.~pcr hos hcrct-ofore lx:cn 
continuously publi shcxl in Citrus Couruy. Mu.rlo11 Co11rll)I 
illld Levy Co11111y, l~lorida. u1ct, w~k artd has b~en e,uered 
~s ~-e cL,n.:I clll!:2 n~ai.t mili l C; ~l tO!! ·pus.t 110i c-c in lnW!rrtC f;S -lr; 
said Citrus Cou111y, l'l<;rid.1, for 11 period l>f un,c ycilr ri i!xl 
prc,:,;<Jine tl>c tirst p1,1blii:111ion or thQ 111t11c;,'1~d copy n( 
ndvi:ni.scmcnt; Rnd atli;mc further soys 1h01 hcl!Jle hlls 
11Ci1her paid nor promiscd soy person, firm 01' corporation 
m:iy discou.n1, rebate, <'Omtnlssion or rcftrnd for 1hc purpow 
of securing this :idve11,s-c111et1t for publlca1i-0c1 In the said 
nC\\'.l;i\31,)l! r. 

n ,cfo~~ ,va~e~~ 

Tbis JJ, day of Sep/t"'h-c . a,/ f. 
By: Iolm Murphy and/or Mory Ann Nnc1J and/or Laure 
Oowol.ng 

soMlly known lo me -~nd who did toke nn oa1h, 

Page 21 

October, 2018 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

I. INTRODUCTION 

APPENDIXC 

User Rate System "October 1, 2016 (current) 

User Rate System 

October, 2018 

The City of Crystal River user rate is applied to all users and includes operation, 

maintenance, replacement and debt service costs of the water system operated by the City of 

Crystal River. The rate information presented in below was adopted October 1, 2016 and is 

current at time of writing this document. 

II. THE SYSTEM RATE 

The charges assessed to each user addresses the actual cost incurred to serve each user. 

Costs are classified under two categories: (1) readiness to serve costs (fixed cost) and (2) 

operating and maintaining the system (variable cost). Variable cost associated with the 

proposed water system improvements are not expected to increase over current cost. Fixed 

cost may vary and will be reviewed after bids have been received with a possible adjustment. 

Page 22 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

WATF.R 

Jim.IGATION 

SEWER 

WATER 

IRRIGATION 

SEWER 

WATER 

WATER 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
WATER AND SEWER RA TES 

EFFECTIVE WITH BILLS PROCESSED AFTER OCTOBER I, 2016 

RF.STDF.l'HIAL RATF,S 

IN CITY 

DASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO 5,000 
6,000 - I 0,000 
11.000 - 15,000 
16,000 AND OVER 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO 15,000 
I 6,000 AND OVER 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION 

OlJTSlDE CITY 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO 5,000 
6,000 - 10,000 
I I ,000 - l 5,000 
16,000 AND OVER 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO I 5,000 
16,000 AND OVER 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMl1TfON 

$9.84/ERU 
$1.30/1,000 gallons 
$4.39/1,000 gallons 
$6,59/1,000 gallo11s 
$11.55/1,000 gallons 

$9.84/ERU 
S6.59/1 ,000 gallons 
$11.55/1,000 ga llons 

$16.20/ERU 
$ 5.39/1 ,000 gallons 

$12.30/ERU 
$4 .1211,000 gallons 
S5 .50/1 ,000 gallons 
$8.24/1,000 gallons 
SI 4.44/1,000 gallons 

$12.30/t.::RU 
$8.24/ 1,000 gallo11s 
$14.44/1,000 gallons 

$20.26/ERU 
$6.75/1,000 gallons 

COI\:IMERCIAL & MASTER METER MULTI~FAMO-,Y RATES 

lN CITY 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO S,000 
6,000 - 10,000 
I 1.000 - 15,000 
16,000 AND OVER 

OUTSIDE CITY 

BASE RATE 
CONSUMPTION UP TO 5,000 
6,000 - I 0,000 
l I ,000 - 15,000 
16,000 AND OVER 

Page 23 

S9.84/ERU 
$4. 76/1,000 gallons 
$4, 76/1,000 gallons 
$4.76/1 ,000 ga llons 
$4. 76/1 ,000 gallons 

$12.30/ERU 
SS .9511 ,000 gallons 
$5.95/ l ,000 gallons 
.$5.95/1,000 gallons 
$5.9511 ,000 gallons 

October, 2018 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

DEl'OSJTS 

RESIDENTL\L 
WATER AND SEWER (IN CITY) 
WATER ONLY (OUT OF CITY) 
IRRIGATION 
SERVICE CHARGE 

$150.00 
$ 65.00 
$ 65.00 
$ 25,00 

COMMERCUL {BASED ON 1\-fE'J'ER SIZE) 

5/8" 
I '' 
I½" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

$200.00 
$300.0() 
$400.00 
$500.00 
$700.00 
$900.00 
$1800.00 
$2700.00 

October, 2018 

------~-····-··········--····--···--··········- ········ 

SEWER CONNECTION 
SEWER EXPANSION 
WATER EXPANSfON 
WATER CONNECTION 
METER 5/8" 

I" 
I ½ " 
2" 

OTHER CHARGES (NEW CONSTRUCTION) 
$ 100.00 
52,740.00 
$2,170.00 
$ 25.00 
$ 275.00 
S 405.00 
S 625.00 
S 900.00 

OTHER SIZE :METERPIUCF.,S FURNISHED UPON REQUEST 

Page 24 



Water Meter Upgrade I Facilities Plan 

APPENDIX D 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; 
APPROVING THE "CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER WATER METER UPGRADE 
FACILITIES PLAN" DATED OCTOBER, 2018; AUTHORIZING THE 
SUBMITTAL OF THE LOAN APPLICATION TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN 
AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; PROVIDING ASSURANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

October, 2018 

WHEREAS, The City of Crystal River has detem1ined that the drinking water distribution system 
improvements recommended in the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated 
October, 2018 are in the best interest of the citizens; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Crystal River has examined the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade 
Facilities Plan· dated October, 2018 prepared by Florida Rural Water Association in conjunction with the 

City of Crystal River and U.S. Water Services Corporation and has discussed the results and 
recommendations al an advertised Public Hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes provide for loans to local government agencies to finance the construction 
of improvements to drinking water distribution facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Florida Administrative Code rules require authorization to apply for loans, to establish 
pledged revenues, to designate an authorized representative, to provide assurances of compliance with 
loan program requirements, and to enter into a loan agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Stale Revolving Fund loan priority list designates Project No. DW09024 as eligible for 
available funding; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida, intends to enter into a loan agreement with the Department 
of Environmental Protection under the State Revolving Fund (SRF) for project financing; and 

WHEREAS; the "City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Facilities Plan• dated October, 2018 has 

been deemed to be consistent with the adopted local Comprehensive Plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CRYSAL RIVER 

FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION I. The foregoing findings are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. 

SECTION II. The City of Crystal River, Florida does hereby adopt the "City of Crystal River Water Meter 

Resolution No. 19-R-01 
City of Crystal River Water Meler Upgrade Project 
Page 11 

Page 25 



Water Met er Upgrade I Facilities Plan October, 2018 

Upgrade Facilities Plan" dated October, 2018 attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION Ill. The City Manager is hereby authorized to submit the SRF loan application request on 
behalf of the City of Crystal River to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection to finance the 
Project. 

SECTION IV. The revenues pledged for the repayment of the loan are net water and sewer system 
revenues after payment of debt service on the City's Series 2012 Water and Sewer System Refunding 
Revenue Bonds. 

SECTION V. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to provide the 
assurances and commitments required by the loan application. 

SECTION VI. The City Manager is hereby designated as the authorized representative to execute the 
loan agreement which will become a binding obligation in accordance with its tem1s when signed by both 
parties. The City Manager is hereby authorized to represent the City in carrying out the City's 
responsibilities under the loan agreement. The City Manager is hereby authorized to delegate 
responsibility to appropriate City staff to carry out technical, financial, and administrative activities 
associated with the loan agreement. 

SECTION VII. The legal authority to borrow moneys to construct this Project is 403.1835, Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION VIII. All resolutions or part of resolutions in conflict with any of the provisions of this Resolution 
are hereby repealed. 

SECTION IX. If any section or portion of a section of this Resolution proves to be invalid, unlawful, or 
unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force, or effect of any other section 
or part of this Resolution. 

SECTION X. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2018. 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

Jim Farley, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Mia Fink, City Clerk 

Approved as to fom1 for the reliance 
of the City of Crystal River only: 

Jennifer Rey, City Attorney 

Resolution No. 19-R-01 
City of Crystal River Water Meter Upgrade Project 
Page 12 

Page 26 

Farley 
Gudis 
Fitzpatrick 
Brown 
Holmes 



Water Meter Upgrade I Faci lities Plan October, 2018 

APPENDIX E 

Flood Insurance Rate Map (CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER) 

Page 27 



Water Meter Upgrade I Faci lities Plan 

APPENDIX F 

2017 Public Water Supply Annual Report 

{Ctl.+Click Here) 

2016 Water Use Permit 

(Ctl.+Click Here) 

2018 Sanitary Survey 

{Ctl.+Click Here) 

DWSRF RFI 

{Ctl.+Click Here) 

Page 28 

October, 2018 



---

City of Crysta l River 
Wa ter M eter Improve me nt Pla n 

Facilities Plan Public Hearing Review 

October 8, 2018 

Agenda 
• Overview 

• Purpose 

• Plan 

• Performance 

• Summarize 

• Next steps 

10/4/2018 

1 



Overview 
Opportunity for the City of Crystal River & the Public to Discuss: 

• Need for meter replacement. 

• Project Funding 

• Environmental effects 

• Rate sufficiency for the selected CIP 

Purpose 

• Replace meters that have exceeded their design life (10 yr.) 

• Updated meters with new technology (2,898 AMI) 

OVERVIEW •= =• 

• Address Water Management Non Revenue (lost) water concerns at 38% 
(target< 10%) 

• Alternative Project Funding (FDEP-SRF) 

• Environmental effects (source water protection) 

• Customer service (backflow & meter use analysis) 

• Affordability by ratepayer (Rate sufficiency for the CIP) 

10/4/2018 

2 



Plan 
• Alternative Funding request (FDEP-SRF) 

• Develop a Facilities Plan with alternative options 

• Provide for a Public meeting to discuss the Plan 

• Adopt the Facilities Plan 

• Approve the SRF Preconstruction Loan Request 

• Design and acquire Permits 

• Construct select facilities 

• Apply for SRF construction loan amendment 

• Project closeout 

Schedule (pre-canst & canst) 

✓ October 8, 2018- Hold public Meeting to adopt the facilities ✓ December 2018- Submit request for addition of the project 

plan and capital financing plan. to the FDEP's project priority list {45 days prior to the DWSRF 

✓ October 2018 -Submit facilities plan to FDEP and other 

governmental agencies. 

✓ October 2018- Publication of the Department's 

environmental information document in the Florida 
Administrative Weekly. 

✓ November 2018- End of 30-day comment period for the 

environmental information document and approval of 
planning documents. 

✓ November 2018 - Submit plans and specifications to the 

FDEP (Tallahassee) and submit construction permit 

application to the FDEP (District Office). 

✓ December 2018- Notice of intent to permit construction of 

project issued and project added to the priority list. 

Public Hearing). 

✓ February 2019- Hearing to add the project to the Fundable 

portion of the priority list (construction activity). 

✓ March 2019- Sign SRF loan agreement. 

✓ April 2019-Advertise for bids. 

✓ June 2019 - Open construction bids. 

✓ July 2019-Award contracts. 

✓ July 2019 -Start project construction (NTP). 

✓ July 2020- Complete construction of th e project. 

✓ September 2020- Certify operational performance of the 

project and close out project. 

✓ March 2021 - Begin SRF loan repayments to th e FDEP. 

10/4/2018 

3 



10/4/2018 

Performance 

• Reduction in non revenue water from 37% to 10% 

• Elimination of failed meters, improved accuracy 

• Capture SRF Grant Funding and Low Interest Rate 

• Source Water Protection 

• Address Water Management District recommendations 

• Improved customer service 

• Rate stability 

Summarize 

• 'Improved environmental effects 

• Reduction in non-revenue water 

• Rate stability 

4 



10/4/2018 

Next Steps 

• Approve SRF Preconstruction Loan 

• Design facilities 

• Procure Contractor 

• .Approve amended SRF Construction Loan 

• Construct facilities 

• Closeout project oQ 
C, 

I FINAL QUESTIONS/COMMENTS 

5 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Requested Motion: Motion to table consideration of draft Ordinance No. 18-0-04. 

Agenda Item Number: 7B 

Summary: Adoption of draft Ordinance No. 18-0-04 would serve to amend the City of Crystal River Land Development Code, 
Chapter 4, that regulates the building heights and setbacks for commercial zoning districts, specifically by eliminating language for the 
height allowance on appmtenances (currently no height limit) and establishing an overall height allowance from 50' TO ~8', to 
include appurtenances. 

The ordinance is scheduled to be brought before the Planning Commission for their consideration on October 4, 2018. After this 
Planning agenda was prepared the City has received updated FEMA maps that propose a substantial change in current Base Flood 
Elevation requirements. Staff needs to follow the approval process of FEMA's new proposed flood plain before moving the item 
forward. 

Staff will re-adve1tise the meeting at a later date. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that Council table Ordinance 18-0-04 until fmther notice. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NONE 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Ordinance No. 18-0-04 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ---- Deferred ---- Other ----



ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 10 HEALTH, SANITATION, AND PUBLIC 
WELFARE, ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL AND, CHAPTER 14 STREETS 
AND SIDEWALKS, ARTICLE III PRIVATE YARDS AND LOTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida is vested with home rule authority 
pursuant to Article VII, Section 2 of the Constitution of the State of Florida and Chapter 166, 
Florida Statutes, to enact ordinances; 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the home rnle powers of the City of 
Crystal River, Florida as set forth at Article VIII, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of 
Florida; Chapter 100, Florida Statutes; Chapter 101, Florida Statutes, Chapter 166, Florida 
Statutes, and other applicable controlling law; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida desires to amend its 
Code of Ordinances, relating to private yards and lots in order to address certain private yard 
maintenance and growing vegetation problems occurring in residential areas, and to provide for 
more effective enforcement; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the accumulation of debris, trash, garbage and 
other similar items, and overgrowth of weeds and vegetation which exceed a height of twenty
four (24) inches both constitute a public health hazard in that such accumulation and overgrowth 
leads to the harboring of rodents, propagation of mosquitos, and other public nuisances; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida has provided all notices required under 
Florida law for the consideration and adoption of this Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 12, "Streets and Sidewalks", specifically amending Article III "Private Yards and Lots", 
to regulate notice of prohibited conditions which violates maintenance standards for private 
yards and lots, and enforcement of code standards. 

SECTION 2. AUTHORITY. 

A. The City Council is authorized to amend the C1ystal River Code of Ordinances 
pursuant to Aiiicle III of the City Charter of the City of Crystal River and Paii II, Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal 

00745553 



River, and as otherwise authorized by applicable Florida Statutes. 

B. The City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida, hereby adopts and 
incorporates into this Ordinance the recitals (Whereas clauses) set fmih herein as the legislative 
and administrative findings and intent of the City Council, in haec verba. 

D. The City of Crystal River, Florida, has complied with all requirements and 
procedures of Florida law in processing and advertising this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 14 ARTICLE I. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 10 "Health, 
Sanitation, and Public Welfare", Article I, "In General", is hereby amended and restated to read 
as follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 10-5. - Unimproved Real property maintenance standards. 

No person shall keep or allov,r to remain upon his/her premises 1vvithin the city or upon premises 
in the city under his/her charge or control in such a manner as not to become a public or private 
nuisance. All unimproved parcels within the city shall remain free and clear of debris, trash, 
garbage and other similar items such that the parcels do not become a public or private nuisance. 
All prior landscaped or mowed lots or unimproved parcels in the city shall be kept free from the 
overgrowth of weeds and vegetation which exceed a height of twenty-four (24) inches. Upon 
written notice, in accordance with Section 14-51, to the property owner requesting compliance 
with this section and the owner's timely failure to respond vlithin remedy the non-compliance 
within ten (10) seven (7) days of receipt of the notice, the city may, after re-inspection in 
accordance with Section 14-51(d), mow weeds and vegetation in violation of this height 
requirement to bring the parcel into compliance with this section. A fee will be charged to the 
owner by the city for any mowing/maintaining of a parcel, such will be the actual cost for 
performing this service. 

(Ord. No. 96-0-20, § 1, 12-2-96) 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE III. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 14 "Streets and 
Sidewalks", Aliicle III, "Private Yards and Lots", is hereby amended and restated to read as 
follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 14-51. -Notice of Prohibited conditions. 

(a) No person shall be in violation of the real property maintenance standards set forth in 
Section 6-63 or Section 10-5. 

fa)fhl. If a code enforcement officer determines that vegetation, which violates the 
maintenance standards in this article exists, and determines that the city should correct the 

00745553 



violation, a code enforcement officer shall notify the owner(s) of record of the property in 
writing and demand that such owner cause the violation to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
The notice shall be given by first class mail, addressed to the owner( s) of record [ of] the property 
described, as their names and addresses are shown upon the records of the county prope1iy 
appraiser, and shall be deemed complete and sufficient when so addressed and deposited in the 
United States mail with proper postage prepaid. Notice shall also be posted upon the property 
declared a "public nuisance". Notice may be served by hand delivery to the owner(s) ofrecord of 
the property in lieu of mailing. 

fl:81£2 The notice shall be substantially in the following form: 

NOTICE OF PROHIBITED CONDITIONS 

I inspected your property (describe property) on or about (date) and found the following 
conditions ( describe conditions) that are a violation of City Code Chapter ______ , Article 
______ . You are hereby notified that you must correct these violations within ten (10) 
seven (7) days of the date of this Notice or by (date), whichever is later. If not all conditions are 
corrected by this date, the City will cut, trim, edge and clear the prope1iy to correct the violations 
of the City Code. To perform this maintenance, the City will also remove any junk, rubbish or 
other material from the property. The cost of this work, including administrative expenses, will 
be charged to you in the form of a lien against the property. You can appeal the finding that there 
is a violation by filing a written appeal to the City Clerk within ten (10) seven (7) days of the 
date of this letter. 

( Official Title) 

(Ord. No. 07-0-45, § 1, 9-24-2007) 

(d) The code inspector shall perform a re-inspection after the allowed time to remedy the 
violation. If the violation has been corrected, the case will be considered closed or shown as 
being in compliance. If the re-inspection finds no change, then the City may proceed to cut, trim, 
edge and clear the property to correct the violations of the City Code, and charge the owner for 
the costs, including administrative expenses in the form of a lean against the property. 

Sec. 14-52. - Appeals. 

(a) Within thirty (30) after the mailing or service of notice, or after the first day of posting 
on the property, whichever occurs last, the owner or the designated agent of the owner may file 
an appeal to show that the violation alleged in the notice does not exist. The appeal shall be in 
writing and must be filed with the director of code enforcement. 

(b) The code enforcement special master shall hold a hearing at such reasonable time and 
place as provided under chapter 2, aiiicle VI, of the Ordinance Code of the City of Crystal River. 

SECTION 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES. 

00745553 



All Ordinances or pmis of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable, 
and if any phrase, clause, sentence or paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of a comi of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs 
and sections of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. CODIFICATION 

It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Crystal 
River, Florida. The word "Ordinance," or similar words may be changed to "section," "article," 
or other appropriate word or phrase and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re
lettered to accomplish such intention; provided, however, that Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7 and 8 shall 
not be codified. The Code codifier is granted liberal authority to rescind those sections of the 
Code declared null and void as set fmih herein, within the City's Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on first reading on the _ day of __ , 
2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed on first reading. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on second reading on the __ day of 
___ ., 2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed and adopted on second 
reading. 

Attest: ------------- By: _________ _ 
Mia Fink, City Clerk Jim Farley, Mayor 

PASSED on First Reading ------------------

NOTICE Published on -------------------

PASSED on Second & Final Reading -------------

00745553 



Approved as to form for the 
reliance of the City of Crystal River 
only: 

Jennifer C. Rey, City Attorney 

00745553 

VOTE OF COUNCIL: 
Brown 
Gudis 
Holm~s 
Farley 
Fitzgerald 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 7C 

Requested Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-R-02 setting forth the public use and purpose for eminent domain 
proceedings to acquire property to be used for public parking and improved public access to local businesses. 

Summary: City Council has been attempting to move forward with the transference of a property referenced in the attached 
resolution for approximately three years. Due to a combination of lengthy court proceedings and recent passing of previous ownership 
the City has not been able to complete the transaction previously agreed to by the former owner. 

Based on recent City Council discussion, staff was directed to research the Eminent Domain process, and most recently directed City 
legal staff to move forward with initial steps to acquire the parcel via such process, in lieu of continuing negotiations with the current 
ownership. 

r 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends moving forward Eminent Domain, while considering continued negotiations for 
purchase of the property to acquire the parcel at a lower overall cost. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: Resolution No. 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Deferred Other ---- ---- ----



RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, 
FLORIDA, SETTING FORTH THE PUBLIC USE AND 
PURPOSE FOR EMINENT DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS TO 
ACQUIRE PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR PUBLIC 
PARKING AND IMPROVED PUBLIC ACCESS TO LOCAL 
BUSINESSES. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River is a political subdivision of the State of Florida 
and is vested by law pursuant to Chapters 71, 74 and 127 of the Florida Statutes, to acquire fee 
simple interest in privately owned lands which are necessary for public use; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River has all the powers of local 
self-government to establish and implement by ordinance comprehensive planning programs to 
guide and control future development; 

WHEREAS, the C1ystal River City Redevelopment Agency created the Community 
Redevelopment Plan with powe~ to acquire property, to revitalize and redevelop the area 
identified in the redevelopment plan, including parking facilities, passageways, and other 
improvements necessary for carrying out the community redevelopment objectives; 

WHEREAS, parking is essential for most types of land uses as well as passageways and 

sufficient access to all modes of transportation between residential and commercial areas within 

the Community Redevelopment Area; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary, beneficial and desirable for the City of Crystal River to 

provide its residents and visitors with a parking area to safely park their vehicles, have access to 

the waterfront and businesses, and to alleviate congestion of vehicles parked on the side of the 

street, decreasing the likelihood of accidents and increasing the safety of people and property; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary, beneficial and desirable for the City of Crystal River to 

provide local business an adequate access to supply deliveries that will help sustain business 

developments in the Community Redevelopment Area, and that will not negatively impact the 

traffic circulation in the area; 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River desires to utilize the provisions of Florida Law to 

the fullest extent possible in order to accomplish the public purpose of acquiring the necessary 

parcel( s) of real property at a price that are both fair to the property owner and prudent in terms 

00745068 



of spending funds authorized m the approved budget for the Community Redevelopment 

Agency; 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River has determined that is necessary to acquire from 

the owners the property identified as: the east 50.00 feet of lot 82 of Sylvan Glen Addition to 

Crystal River, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 26, Public Records 

of Citrus County, Florida, for the purpose of building a parking facility, to provide access of 

delivery trucks to local businesses, to provide residents and visitors with a safe area for parking, 

and to decrease the risk of accidents or other impediments to safe traffic operations; 

WHEREAS, the owners of said parcel have been or may be unwilling or unable to sell 

the real property required by the City of Crystal River for the above-described project; 

WHEREAS, the construction of the project will be impeded unless the property 

identified herein ise acquired by the City of Crystal River; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River has determined that the 

actions taken herein are consistent with the goals, policies and objectives of the City of Crystal 

River, and the Crystal River Community Redevelopment Plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AS FALLOWS: 

Section 1. That each of the above WHEREAS clauses are adopted as the findings of the 

City Council of the City of Crystal River, and are hereby incorporated into this Resolution, in 

haec verba. 

Section: 2. That the City Council of the City of Crystal River is hereby authorized to 

employ the services of the City Attorney to commence and to prosecute eminent domain 

proceedings to acquire the necessary interest in the subject property, which is more particularly 

described in Exhibit "A", attached and incorporated herein, in haec verba. 

Section 3. That is necessary, and serves as a City and public purpose, and is in the best 

interest of the citizens of the City of Crystal River and the visiting public in general, to acquire 

the property in question for building a public parking area, and to provide access to delivery 

00745068 



\ 
trucks for the business located in N. Citrus Ave. adjacent to the parcel in question thereby 

reducing interference with safe traffic flows. 

Section 4. That having considered the safety of the public, cost of acquiring the rights, 

environmental factors, and use of the property in question, the City Council of the City of Crystal 

River hereby finds and determines that the acquisition of the interest in the real property 

described in Exhibit "A" are necessary for the completion of the project. 

Section 5. The City Manager and City Attorney are hereby authorized and directed to 

institute a suit in the name of the City of C1ystal River and to fully exercise the City's power of 

eminent domain for the purpose of acquiring the parcel described in the attached Exhibit A to the 

extent of the estate or interest set forth as part of the parcel's description, and are further 

authorized and directed to do all things necessary to prosecute such suit to final judgement by 

settlement or adjudication. 

Section 6. The City Manager and City Attorney are authorized and directed to utilize and 

assert any and all constitutional and statutory authority of the City of Crystal River and the City 

Council relative to the acquisition of the subject parcel including, but not necessarily limited to, 

the provisions of Chapter 73, 74 andl27 of the Florida Statutes. 

Section 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Crystal River, F19rida, during and duly 

noticed public meeting, in Crystal River, Florida, this_ day of ___ , 2018. 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

00745068 

CITY COUNCIL CITY OF 

CRYSTAL RIVER 



00745068 

EXHIBIT A 

PARCEL DESCRIBED AS: 

THE EAST 50 FEET OF LOT 82 OF SYLVAN GLEN 
ADDITION TO CRYSTAL RIVER, ACCORDING TO THE 
PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, 
PAGE 26, PUBLIC RECORDS OF CITRUS COUNTY, 
FLORIDA. 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9A 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve FY2018-2019 Collective Bargaining Memorandum of Agreement between the City of 
Crystal River and the Carpenters Industrial Council, UBC Local Union Number 2038 to amend the current collective 
bargaining agreement effective October 2016 - September 30, 2019. 

Summary: Per Alticle 26, Duration, Modification and Termination of the Union contract, either the City or the Union have the 
oppo1tunity to open Article 23 Wages and up to two (2) additional articles of the Union agreement per contract year by sending 
written notice to the other party no earlier than January 1st and no later than May 1st each contract year. Both parties have met three 
times since June 6, 2018 to discuss .several items ranging from wages to the safety of the employees. While management is not always 
agreeable to all requests presented by the Union, we strive to come to a resolution that is reasonable, fair and within the City's budget 
constraints. The bargaining unit members voted for the requested amendments to the contract on Thursday, September 27, 2018. 

Management emphasizes employee safety daily and the Union expressed concerns pertaining to the Public Works shop lighting and 
security as well as summer safety. Cun-ently the lighting at the shop is minimal. Due to call-outs during the after-hours, staff 
frequently find themselves in the dark attempting to open the gate to retrieve a truck and tools to attend to calls. Management agreed 
to add additional lighting and security videos at the shop within this cun-ent year as well as add into the FY2019 budget to change the 
gate to an auto lock to avoid fumbling through keys. The Union expressed concerns of employees working by themselves in the 
summer heat and dehydrating; they proposed for employees to work in pairs as there was no cun-ent system for well-check. 
Management mentioned the radios staff chooses not to use and expressed that each employee has a responsibility to be sure he/she 
stays hydrated. Management will promote more safety through means of the supervisor and/or co-workers checking on one another 
throughout the day. 

Amendment #1 - Article 22.6: Effective October 1, 2016 an on-call list and process was established as the Union expressed 
concerns the prior process was not fair. Since its inception, management continues to improve the process. A designated cellular 
phone has been utilized the last two years and is assigned to an employee on a weekly basis whom then receives a weekly stipend of 
now $70 (initially $65). This stipend was initiated because the employee on-call must be ready and willing to respond to a call at any 
time of the day. If an employee is not signed up for or assigned on-call status and not entitled to the On-Call Stipend, he/she will 
receive a minimum of two (2) hours compensation at time and one half for call out time. The Union requested to amend the contract 
to provide the On-Call employee use of a city provided vehicle with tools as well as compensation from the time the call was received 
until he/she returned home. Following much discussion, management agreed to provide an employee assigned to On-Call that 
responds to a call and reports to work to receive a minimum of one (I) hour compensation in addition to the On-Call stipend; this form 
of compensation is manageable. Management also added that if an employee is assigned to On-Call duty and he/she reports sick 
during regular hours that he/she must notify the City if he/she is able to complete the On-Call assignment for the day. 

Amendment #2 - Article 23.5: During the term of the existing three-year contract the uniform policy continues to be improved per 
the request of the Union. This year they had requested replacements for damaged uniform pants occur within two weeks of the 
employee turning over the damaged pants as well as establish a policy of uniforms for new hires to occur within two weeks. Much 
discussion occun-ed as well between Management and the Union on this topic for reasonableness and fairness among both parties. 
Both parties agreed to amend the contract to reflect a clothing allowance of three hundred and eighty dollars ($380) a year to replace 
Depaitment approved work shoes, pants, shirts and other clothing approved by the Department. Also, each uniformed employee may 
be issued no more than six (6) shirts a year versus the cun-ent eleven (11) and all new employees shall receive eleven (11) City shirts 
within two weeks of hiring. 

Amendment #3 - Article: 15.1 Effective October 1, 2016 any bargaining unit employee whose salary reaches the maximum pay 
range for the position receives the balance of any salary increase as a bonus not added to his or her maximum base salary. The Union 
initially requested these employees receive fifty percent (50%) of the projected raise as a pay increase versus a bonus equal to the 
proposed pay increase for all other bargaining unit members; management proposed a 65% of the projected raise as they felt this 
option was more adequate and fair. This change cun-ently impacts two (2) employees. This amendment is effective 10/1/18 -
9/30/19; the termination date of the existing three-year contract. 



Amendment #4 -Article 23.6: The Union requested to amend the cun-ent vacation leave accrual to make it more desirable for 
employees to want to work longer than a few years with the City. Management agreed to amend the first two levels of the vacation 
accrual only per the below recap. 

Years of Length of Vacation Hours 
Continuous Service Annual Vacations Per Work Hour 

0-5 years 80 hours .0385 
6-12 years 120 hours .0577 

13-19 years 160 hours .0770 
20+ years 200 hours .0962 

Article 23.1 - Wages: The union initially requested a general pay increase of six percent (6%) for all employees covered under the 
bargaining agreement for fiscal year 2018-2019. Management explained our health insurance costs have increased 14% which 
accounts for an approximate 5% increase per employee. With a 2.5% increase, plus the additional health insurance rate increase the 
City is absorbing accounts for approximately a 7.5% increase overall. Management agreed to a 2.5% increase in hourly rates for 
employees covered by the bargaining agreement. 

All of the above amendments to the cun-ent Collective Bargaining Agreement covering the period of 10/1/16 - 9/30/18 will be 
effective 10/1/18-9/30/19. 

Staff Recommendation: The changes are consistent with Council's executive session. Staff recommends approval ofthe FY18-19 
Collective Bargaining Memorandum of Agreement 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: M.O.U. 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

NIA 

City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

Deferred Other ---- ---- ----



2018/2019 Collective Bargaining Memorandum of Agreement 

This Agreement is entered into between The City of Crystal River (herein the known as the "City" 

and the Carpenters Industrial Council, UBC Local Union Number 2038 (herein known as the "Union"). 

The City and the Union, hereby agree to amend the current collective bargaining agreement as noted 

below. 

Article 15 Vacations & Personal Leave 

15.1 is hereby modified for accrual based on years as service to: 

Years of 
Continuous Service 

0- 5 years 
6- 12 years 

13 - 19 years 
20 + years 

Article 22 Hours of Work and Overtime 

Length of 
Annual Vacations 

80 hours 
120 hours 
160 hours 
200 hours 

22.6 is hereby amended to add the following: 

Vacation Hours 
Per Work Hour 

.0385 

.0577 

.0770 

.0962 

"An employee assigned to On-Call that responds to a call and reports to work shall receive a minimum of 

one (1) hour compensation. An employee assigned to On-Call duty that reports sick during regular hours 

must notify the City if he/she is able to complete the On-Call assignment for the day." 

Article 23 Wages and Benefits 

23.1 is hereby amended to delete the current language and replace with the following: 

"The City shall provide a two and one-half percent (2.5%) base salary increase in hourly rates for 

employees covered by this Agreement during FY 2018/2019." 

23.5 is hereby amended to the following: 

"The City agrees to supply uniforms and work shoes to all employees covered by this Agreement who 

are required to wear uniforms. Issuance of uniforms shall be between October 1 and December 31 of 

each year. Each uniformed employee may be issued no more than six {6) shirts a year. New employees 

shall receive eleven (11) City shirts within two weeks of hiring. Each employee covered by this 

Agreement required to wear a uniform shall be given a clothing allowance to three hundred and eighty 

dollars {$380) a year to replace Department approved work shoes, pants, shirts, and other clothing 



approved by the Department. Employee is responsible for cleaning and maintaining City purchased 

uniforms." 

23.6 Employees at or above maximum pay. 

"For fiscal year 2018/2019 shall receive a salary increase of one and sixty-five hundreds percent 

(1.65%)." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their duly authorized 
Representatives on this ___ day of ______ _, 2018. 

FOR THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER: 

Jim Farley, Mayor 
City of Crystal River 

CARPENTERS INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL: 

Jason H. Weitzel 
Carpenters Industrial Council 

Jennifer Doherty, Union Steward 

Kasda Atkins, Union Committee 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9B 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve an amendment to the existing employee vacation accrual as outlined within the City of 
Crystal River Human Resource Policy Manual, Article llE, Annual Leave to bring consistency and fairness to all City Staff. 

Summary: 
During Union negotiations for FY18-19, they requested to amend the current vacation leave accrual to make it more desirable for 
employees to want to work longer than a few years with the City. Management agreed to amend the first two levels of the vacation 
accrual only; management has also agreed to amend the non-union employees' vacation accrual for consistency and fairness across the 
City Staff. 

All full-time employees who serve in positions that are categorized as either Administrative or Regular shall earn annual 
Leave according to the following table: 

Years of Continuous Service 
0 - 5 years of service 
6 - 12 years of service 
13 - 17 years of service 
18 + years or service 

Vacation Hours per Work Hour/Length o(Annual Vacations 
.0385 hours per work hour (2 wks./yr.) 
.0577 hours per work hours (3 wks./yr.) 
.0770 hours per work hour (4 wks.,/yr.) 
.0962 hours per work hour (5 wks./yr.) 

All employees categorized as Management shall earn annual leave according to the following table: 

Years of Continuous Service 
0 - 5 years of service 
6 - 12 years of service 
13 + years of service 

Vacation Hours per Work Hour/Length o(Annual Vacations 
.0577 hours per work hours (3 wks./yr.) 
.0770 hours per work hour (4 wks.,/yr.). 
.0962 hours per work hour (5 wks./yr.) 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the amended vacation accrual for all non-union employees to bring 
consistency and fairness to all City Staff. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

~--
City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

---- Deferred ___ _ Other ___ _ 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9C 

Requested Motion: NIA- Discussion on Draft Noise Ordinance 

Summary: Request from City Council to review and update the sound ordinance. Attached is a modification to the existing ordinance 
per that request. In the proposal use of equipment that is accepted by the State. It requires purchase, training and regular calibration of 
the equipment. 

The noise ranges and times do vary from community to community and some are derived from OSHA regulation to prevent loss of 
hearing at the work place. 

Staff Recommendation: The agenda item is to promote good communication on this issue, so that it can be adve1tised in the near 
future for ordinance revision. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: Draft Noise Ordinance 

Council Action: 

Denied 

City Manager 

Approved ___ _ ---- Deferred ___ _ 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other ___ _ 



ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 12 OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS, 
ARTICLE IV NOISE, NOISE AT NIGHT; PERMIT; CERTAIN ACTS 
PROHIBITED; DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida is vested with home rule authority 
pursuant to Article VII, Section 2 of the Constitution of the State of Florida and Chapter 166, 
Florida Statutes, to enact ordinances; 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the home rule powers of the City of 
Crystal River, Florida as set forth at Article VIII, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of 
Florida; Chapter 100, Florida Statutes; Chapter 101, Florida Statutes, Chapter 166, Florida 
Statutes, and other applicable controlling law; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida desires to amend its 
Code of Ordinances, relating to noise in order to address certain noise problems occurring in 
residential and public areas, and to provide for more effective enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida has provided all notices required 
under Florida law for the consideration and adoption of this Ordinance. · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 12, "Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions", specifically amending Article IV "Noise", 
to regulate noise at night, providing for permits, prohibiting certain acts, and providing for 
definitions. 

SECTION 2. AUTHORITY. 

A. The City Council is authorized to amend the Crystal River Code of Ordinances 
pursuant to Article III of the City Charter of the City of Crystal River and Part II, Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal 
River, and as otherwise authorized by applicable Florida Statutes. 

B. The City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida, hereby adopts and 
incoiporates into this Ordinance the recitals (Whereas clauses) set forth herein as the legislative 
and administrative findings and intent of the City Council, in haec verba. 

00744705 



D. The City of Crystal River, Florida, has complied with all requirements and 
procedures of Florida law in processing and advertising this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12 ARTICLE I. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 12, "Offenses and 
Miscellaneous Provisions", Article I, "In General", is hereby amended and restated to read as 
follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 12-1. - State misdemeanors prohibited. 

No person shall commit, within the limits of the city, any act which is or shall be 
recognized by the laws of the State of Florida as a misdemeanor. 

(Code 1964, § 15-20; Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Secs. 12-2-12-35. - Reserved. 

Sec. 12-6. - Missiles, throwing. No person shall throw stones or other missiles 
endangering persons or prope1iy. 

Sec. 12-7. -- 12.30. Reserved. 

Sec. 12 8. Noise At night. 

No person shall, bet\veen the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., ring bells, yell, shout or 
make any other noise that shall disturb the peace and tranquility of the neighborhood or break the 
rest or annoy residents of the community. 

(Code 1964, § 15 23; Ord. No. 88 0 20, § 1, 11 28 88) 

Cross referenee Specific noise prohibitions § 12 70. 

Sec. 12 9. Same Pennit. 

The creation of any unreasonably loud, disturbing and unnecessary noise, and noise of 
such character, intensity and duration as to be detrimental to the life and health of any individual 
is prohibited, except when created or made after obtaining a 1.vritten permit from the city clerk 
vmen authorized by the council. 

(Code 1964, § 15 24) 

00744705 



Cross reference Specific noise prohibitions § 12 70. 

Sec. 12 10. Same 

Certain acts prohibited. The following acts are hereby declared to be loud, disturbing and 
unnecessary noises in violation of section 12 9, but this enumeration shall not be deemed to be 
exclusive: 

(1) Horns and signal devices. The sounding of any horn or signal device on any 
automobile, motorcycle, bus or other vehicle vmile not in motion, except as a danger signal; or if 
in motion, only as danger signal after or as brakes are being applied and deceleration of the 
vehicle is intended; the creation by means of any such signal device of any unreasonably loud or 
harsh sound; and the sounding of such device for an unnecessary and unreasonable period of 
time-: 

(2) Ceiiain animals and birds. The keeping of any animal or bird 1.vhich, by causing 
frequent or loud continued noise, shall disturb the comfmi and repose of any person in the 
vicinity. 

Cross reference Animals and fowl, Ch. 4. 

(3) Radios, phonographs and musical instruments. The playing of any radio, phonograph 
or musical instrument in such a manner or with such volume, paiiicularly between the hours of 
10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m., also betv,een the hours of 11 :00 p.m. on Saturday and 7:00 a.m. on the 
follov,ing Monday, so as to annoy or disturb the quiet, comfort or repose of any person. 

(4) Exhaust of engines. The dischai·ge into the open air of the exhaust of any steam 
engine, stationary internal combustion engine, motor vehicle or motor boat engine except 
through a muffler or other device 1.vhich will effectively prevent loud or explosive noises 
therefrom. 

(5) Adjacent to church, school, court or hospital. The creation of any excessive noise on 
any street, adjacent to any church, school, institution of learning or court 1.vhile the same are in 
session, or adjacent to any hospital, 1t\rhich unreasonably interferes 1tvith the workings of such 
institutions; provided conspicuous signs are displayed on such streets indicating that the same is 
a church, school, hospital or cmui street. 

(6) Drums, horns, etc. The use of any drum, pan, pail, bell, horn, trumpet or other 
instrument or device for the purpose of attracting attention to any performance, shov,, sale or 
display of merchandise. 

(7) Loudspeakers. The use of megaphones, loudspeakers or amplifiers whether on trucks, 
airplanes or other vehicles or otherwise for advertising or other purposes. 

(Code 1964, § 15 25) 

00744705 



Cross referenee Specific noise prohibitions, § 12 70. 

Cross referenee Boats to observe city health and sanitation rules,__§_H. 

Secs. 12-11-12-13. - Reserved. 
Sec. 12-14. - Reserved. 

Secs. 12-15-12-30. - Reserved. 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 12 ARTICLE IV. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 12, "Offenses and 
Miscellaneous Provisions", Article IV "Noise", is hereby amended and restated to read as 
follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 12-61. - Definitions. 

For the purposes of this section the following words, terms and phrases shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them as follows, except where otherwise expressed herein or the context 
clearly indicates a different meaning: 

A weighted sound level shall mean the sound pressure level in decibels as measured on a 
sound level meter using the A-weighted network. 

Ambient noise shall mean the all-encompassing noise associated with a given 
environment, being usually composed of sound from many sources near and far. 

ANSI shall mean American National Standards Institute or its successor. 

Daytime shall mean the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. of the same day Monday 
Sunday through Thursday, or the hours between 78:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m. of the same day 
Friday through Sunday Saturday. 

Decibel ( dBA) shall mean a unit of measuring the intensity of a sound, the mathematical 
f01mula for which is expressed as the volume of a sound which is equal to ten times the 
logarithm of the ratio of the intensity of the sound to the intensity of a specified standard sound. 

Emergency shall mean any occurrence or set of circumstances involving actual or 
imminent physical trauma or property damage which demands immediate action. 

Emergency work shall mean any work performed for the purpose of preventing or 
alleviating physical trauma or prope1iy damage threatened or caused by an existing or imminent 
peril. 

00744705 



Enforcement officer shall mean any employee of City of Crystal River appropriately 
designated as a code enforcement officer or an officer of the City of Crystal River Police 
Department. 

L 10 shall mean a measurement which represents the n01se level exceeded ten (10) 
percent of the time. 

Motor vehicle shall mean any vehicle defined as a "motor vehicle" by F.S. § 320.01(1). 

Multiple-family dwelling unit shall mean any apartment, condominium, townhouse, 
duplex or other multiple-dwelling unit containing two or more living units within a single 
building. 

Nighttime shall mean the hours between 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. of the next day Sunday 
Monday through Thursday, and the hours between 11:00 p.m. through 8:00 a.m. of the next day 
Friday through Sunday Saturday. 

Noise shall mean any sound that which causes or tends to cause an adverse effect on 
humans. 

Noise level shall mean the sound pressure level as measured in dB(A) by a sound level 
meter. 

Noise sensitive zone shall mean a quiet zone where serenity and quiet are of 
extraordinary significance, which is open or in session, and which is demarcated by conspicuous 
signage identifying it as a noise-sensitive or quiet zone. Noise-sensitive zones may include 
hospitals, nursing homes, schools, courts, public libraries, houses of worship, and any other areas 
which may be defined by a resolution adopted by the city council. 

Operator shall mean any employee of City of Crystal River appropriately designated as a 
code enforcement officer or any officer of the City of Crystal River Police Department charged 
with the responsibility of taking noise measurements provided herein. · 

Person shall mean any individual, association, firm, sole proprietorship, partnership, 
corporation, unincorporated association or any other entity. 

Plainly audible shall mean clearly or understandably loud enough to be heard through 
perception of the human ear. In such cases the location of the source of the noise and the type of 
the noise being generated can be easily described. 

Real property line shall mean an imaginary line along the surface, and its vertical plane 
extension, which separates the real property owned, rented or leased by one person from that 
owned, rented or leased by another person, excluding intra-building real property divisions. 

Reasonable time shall mean such length of time as may fairly, properly and reasonably be 
allowed or required to eliminate or abate a noise found to be in violation of this chapter, after 

00744705 



warning has been issued. The duration of time shall be dependent upon the source of the noise 
and what action can be taken to eliminate the noise causing said violation. 

Residential areas shall mean recorded and umecorded subdivisions and those areas in 
which there is a concentration of residential dwelling units. 

Sound shall mean an oscillation in pressure, stress, particle displacement, particle 
velocity or other physical parameter, in a medium with internal forces. The description of sound 
may include any characteristic of such sound, including duration, intensity and frequency. 

Sound level shall mean the sound pressure level obtained by the use of a sound level 
meter using weighting A, B or C as specified in ANSI Sl.4-1971, or successor publications. If 
the weighting employed is not indicated, the A-weighting shall apply. 

Sound level meter shall mean an instrument including a microphone, an amplifier, and 
output meter, and frequency weighting networks for the measurement of noise and sound levels 
in a specified manner. 

Sound pressure shall mean the instantaneous difference between the actual pressure and 
the average or barometric pressure at a given point in space, as produced by the presence of 
sound energy. 

Sound pressure level shall mean in decibels of sound, twenty (20) times the logarithm to 
the base ten (10) of the ratio of the pressure of the sound to the reference pressure. The reference 
is 0.0002 microbar. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-62. - Enforcement; remedies. 

Unless otherwise provided, violations of this chapter shall be enforced by the City of 
Crystal River Code Enforcement and Crystal River Police Departments. In addition to any 
remedy provided for in this chapter, the city may enforce the provisions herein by any other 
lawful means. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-63. - Prohibition. 

It shall be a violation of this article for any person to make, cause, or allow the making of 
any noise or sound within the city that exceeds the noise levels as set forth in this article. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-63A64. - Noise at Night. 

00744705 



No person shall, between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. of the next day, Monday 
through Thursday, and between 11 :00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. Friday through Sundayduring 
Nighttime ring bells, yell, shout or make any other noise that shall disturb the peace and 
tranquility of the neighborhood or break the rest or annoy residents of the community. 

(Code 1964, § 15-23; Ord. No. 88-0-20, § 1, 11-28-88) 

Cross reference-- Specific noise prohibitions § 12-70. 

Sec. 12-6465. - Te1minology. 

All technical acoustical terminology and standards used in this aiticle shall be read or 
construed in conformance with the American National Standards Institute, Inc. (ANSI) 
publication entitled "Acoustical Terminology," designated as ANSI S 1.1-1960, or its successor 
publications. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-6566. - General standards. 

(a) Noise generated across real prope1ty lines or interior noise within multiple-family 
dwelling units shall conform to the sound level limits as set fmth in Tables I and II, respectively, 
of section 12-66 section 12-67. The minimum measurement period shall be ten minutes. Sound 
shall be measured pursuant to section 12-69 section 12-70. Exceeding the standai·d for more than 
ten percent of the measuring period (more than one minute) shall constitute a violation. 

(b) Maximum instantaneous sound levels shall confmm to the sound level limits as set 
forth in Table III of section 12-66 section 12-67. The minimum measurement period shall be ten 
(10) minutes. Sound shall be measured pursuant to section 12-69 section 12-70. A single 
"instantaneous" occun-ence above the maximum sound level shall constitute a violation. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-6667. - Sound level limits. 

(a) Noise generated across real property lines. The noise from any activity shall be 
deemed a violation if the total noise level as measured on the A-scale, due to both ambient noise, 
and the alleged source of the offensive noise exceeds the noise levels which are prescribed in 
Table I, the measurement of which is based upon decibels. All such measurements as well as the 
method employed shall be consistent with section 12-69 section 12-70, and shall represent the A
weighted sound pressure level which is exceeded ten percent of the time (L 10) during the 
observation period. 

Table I 

Receiving Land Use District Time Sound Level 

00744705 



Limit dB(A) 

Residential 
Daytime/Ni 

60/55 
ghttime 

Government-owned buildings or prope1iy, Daytime/Ni 
55/50 

institutional or recreational ghttime 

Commercial or business 
Daytime/Ni 

65/60 
ghttime 

Industrial or manufacturing 
Daytime/Ni 

75/75 
ghttime 

Marine 
Daytime/Ni 

75/75 
ghttime 

(b) Interior noise within multiple-family dwelling units. Notwithstanding any other 
provisions of this chapter, it shall be unlawful for any person to create, maintain or cause to be 
maintained any sound for any period of time within the interior of any multiple-family dwelling 
unit which causes the noise level to exceed those limits prescribed in Table II. All such 
measurements as well as the method employed shall be consistent with section 12-69 section 12-
70. 

Table II 

Multiple-Family Dwelling Units Allowable Interior Sound Level Limit dB(A) 

Daytime 55 

Nighttime 45 

( c) Maximum instantaneous sound level. The noise from any activity shall be deemed a 
violation if the noise level exceeds the limits set fo1th in Table III at any time during the 
measurement period. The minimum measurement period shall be ten minutes. Sound shall be 
measured pursuant to section 12-69 section 12-70. 

Table III 

Receiving Land Use District Time 
Sound Level 

Limit dB(A) 

Residential 
Daytime/Ni 

70/60 
ghttime 

Government-owned buildings or prope1iy, Daytime/Ni 65/55 

00744705 



I 
I 

institutional or recreational ghttime 

Commercial or business 
ghttime 

75/65 
----------·-

Industrial or manufacturing 
Daytime/Ni 

85/85 
ghttime 

Marine 
Daytime/Ni 

85/85 
ghttime 

Multiple-family dwelling units 
ghttime 

60/50 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-6768. - Noise sensitive zones. 

It shall be a violation of this article to create, maintain or cause to be maintained any 
sound within or adjacent to any noise sensitive zone so as to exceed fifty-five (55) dB(A) at any 
time when measured at a distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet from the sound source, 
provided that conspicuous signs are displayed indicating the presence of the zone to read "quiet 
zone" and if applicable the location is open or in session. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-6869. - Noise exposure. 

The lawful operation of any loudspeaker or other source of sound in any place of public 
entertainment that exceeds levels shown in Table IV at any point when normally occupied by a 
customer shall require the placement of a conspicuous and legible sign as follows: "WARNING. 
SOUND LEVELS WITHIN MAY CAUSE PERMANENT HEARING IMPAIRMENT." 

Table IV 

------

I 

---
Duration Per Day Continuous Hours Noise Level dB(A) 

8 hours I 90 

I 6 hours 92 

4 hours 95 
--···---· 

I 
3 hours I 97 

- ---~-----··-1-·----··-··-·· 

+ 
I 2 hours 100 I 

I 
- ------

1 ½ hours 102 

00744705 



1 hour 105 
----------·--~----··~--- _" ____ "_"--"" _" ______ " ___ ", ________ """---------""""" ______ "" ___ """-"""_"_" ___ " __ , 

½hour 110 

¼ hour or less 115 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-6970. - Measurement of sound. 

(a) The measurement of sound or noise shall be made with a sound level meter meeting 
the standards prescribed by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Sl.4 American 
National Standard Specifications for Sound Level Meters, or successor publications. The 
instruments shall be maintained in calibration and good working order. A calibration check shall 
be made of the system at the time of any noise measurement, both before and after the 
measurement is taken. 

(b) Measurements shall be taken so as to provide a proper representation of the noise 
source. The microphone during measurement shall be positioned so as not to create any 
unnatural enhancement or diminution of the measured noise. No individual other than the 
operator shall be within ten (10) feet of the sound level meter during the sample period. A 
windscreen for the microphone shall be used at all times. 

(c) The sound level meter shall be of at least two (2) ANSI requirements. The sound level 
meter shall utilize the A-weighted network when measurements are taken. The microphone shall 
be oriented in accordance with instrument manufacturer's instructions. 

(d) The measurement shall be made at the nearest adjacent real property line from the 
property on which the noise source is located for outside measurements. Such noise 
measurements shall be made at least four ( 4) feet above the ground and at a point at least ten (10) 
feet away from any walls, barriers, or other obstructions. For inside measurements concerning 
multifamily dwelling units, measurements shall be at least three (3) feet from any wall, ceiling or 
partition. 

( e) All noise measurements provided for in this chapter will be made by designated 
enforcement officers and officers of the city who are qualified to operate the apparatus used to 
take the measurements as provided for in this article. 

(f) The operator conducting noise-measurement tests shall document all noise
measurement results in a written record. Said record shall include the following: 

(1) The instrumentation used, including name, make, type, and serial number. 

(2) Date oflast laboratory calibration. 

00744705 



(3) On-site calibration verification before and after each series of measurements. 

(4) Name and location of the measuring area. 

(5) A detailed sketch of the measuring area. 

( 6) Time and date of measurements. 

(7) Names of observers. 

(8) General weather conditions. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-7071. - Specific noise prohibitions. 

In addition to those general standards set forth in section 12-66 section 12-67, and unless 
otherwise exempted in this aiiicle, the following acts, and the causing thereof, are declared to be 
a violation of this section: 

(1) Homs and signal devices. The sounding of any horn or audible signaling device of a 
motor vehicle, boat, engine, machine, or stationary boiler continuously or intermittently for a 
period in excess of sixty ( 60) seconds, except as a danger or emergency warning. 

(2) Radios, televisions, electronic audio equipment, musical instruments, and similar 
devices. 

a. The use, operation or playing of any radio, television, phonograph, stereo set, tape 
player, sound amplifier, musical instrument or similai· device which produces or reproduces 
sound in a manner as to be plainly audible at a distance of fifty (50) feet or more away from the 
real property line of the source of the sound, to any person in a commercial, industrial, or 
residential ai·ea, or in or at a government-owned building or prope1iy. For multiple-family 
dwelling units on a common property, it shall be a violation if such is plainly audible fifty (50) 
feet from the source of the sound. 

b. The operation or playing of any radio, musical instrument, or similar device which 
produces sound on the public right-of-way in such a manner as to be plainly audible to any 
person at a distance of fifty (50) feet from the source of the sound. 

(3) Loudspeakers and devices for adve1iising. 

a. The use, operation, or playing of any loudspeaker system, sound amplifier or other 
similar device which produces or reproduces sound which is cast or emitted upon public rights-

00744705 



of-way for the purpose of commercial advertising or for attracting the attention of the public to 
any building, structure, vehicle or activity, which is being carried on thereon. 

b. The use, operation, or playing of any loudspeaker system, sound amplifier or other 
similar device between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. the following day during Nighttime 
in such a manner so as to cause a noise disturbance across a residential real property boundary. 
This section shall not apply to public school activities. 

( 4) Explosives, firearms or similar devices. The use or firing of explosives, firearms 
anywhere within the corporate limits of the city, unless in accordance with section 12-4 of this 
chapter. 

(5) Loading and unloading. The loading, unloading, closing or other handling of boxes, 
crates, containers, building materials, or similar objects between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 
a.m. the following dayduring Nighttime so as to cause a noise disturbance across a residential 
real property boundary. 

(6) Construction and demolition activity. The operation of any equipment used in 
construction work, building, excavation, grading, pile driving, pneumatic hammering, 
demolition, dredging, building alteration or repair work between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 
a.m. of the next day during Nighttime, except for emergency work. 

(7) Fixed mechanical equipment. The use or operation of any noise-creating air 
conditioner, heater, compressor unit, power fan or blower, fixed electrical motor or engine which 
causes excessive and unnecessary noise, unless such mechanical equipment is functioning in 
accord with the manufacturers' specifications and with all manufacturers' mufflers and noise 
reducing equipment in proper operating condition. 

(8) Portable mechanical equipment and domestic power tools. The use or operation of 
any power tools or portable mechanical equipment, including a power saw, sander, drill, grinder, 
lawn mower, leaf blower, garden tool, or similar device, used outdoors in residential areas 
between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. the following dayduring Nighttime so as to cause a 
noise disturbance across a residential real property boundary. 

(9) Vehicle and motorboat repair and testing in residential areas. The repairing, 
rebuilding or testing of any motor vehicle or motorboat within any residential areas between the 
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. the following dayduring Nighttime so as to cause a noise 
disturbance across a residential real property boundary. 

(10) Refuse collection. The collection of refuse with a refuse collection vehicle between 
the hours of 7:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. the following dayduring Nighttime in a residential, or noise 
sensitive zone. 

(11) Testing of emergency signaling device. 

00744705 



a. The intentional sounding or permitting the sounding of any fire, burglar, or civil 
defense alarm, siren, whistle, or similar stationary emergency signaling device between the hours 
of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. the following dayduring Nighttime. 

b. Any testing shall use a minimum cycle test time. In no case shall such test exceed sixty 
(60) seconds. 

c. Testing of a complete emergency signaling system, including functioning of the 
signaling device and personnel response to the signaling device shall not occur between the 
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. of the following dayduring Nighttime. The testing of a 
complete emergency signaling system shall be exempt from the time limit specified in subsection 
b. above. 

(12) Fixed building or vehicular alaims. Except as pe1mitted by section 12-70 section 
12-71 the use of fixed building or vehicular alarms unnecessarily or for an unreasonable period 
of time. Specifically, when sounded for false alarms or sounded for a period in excess of fifteen 
(15) minutes. 

(13) Electronically amplified signals. The sounding of any electronically amplified signal 
from any stationat"y bell, chime, siren, whistle or similar device intended primarily for non
emergency purposes from any place for more than ten (10) seconds in any hourly period. 

( 14) The operation of any vessel on the waterways of the city in such a manner as to 
create a level of noise which is disturbing of the peace and tranquility, and plainly audible within 
one hundred (100) feet, or creates a level of measured sound, which exceeds the limits as set 
forth in Tables I, III, and IV. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Cross referenee Same Certain acts prohibited, § 12 10. 

( 15) Ce1iain animals and birds. The keeping of any animal or bird which, by causing 
frequent or loud continued noise, shall disturb the comfort and repose of any person in the 
vicinity. 

Cross reference-- Same Certain acts prohibited, § 12 10. Animals and fowl, Ch. 4 

Sec. 12-7172. - Regulations on motor vehicles. 

(a) It is a violation of this article for motor vehicles pat'ked on private property and whose 
operator allows excessive engine, or amplified sound to be emitted as outlined in sections 12-66 
12-67, 12-67 12-68, and 12-69 12-70. Motor vehicles operated on a public right-of-way me 
regulated as set f01ih in Florida Statutes and ai·e exempt from the ordinance. 

(b) Competitive racing events. No person shall construct, alter or expand any installation 
or facility for competitive racing events without first providing documentation and assurance for 

00744705 



compliance with this ruiicle, and without first receiving approval from the city council. The 
documentation and assurance above shall include, but not be limited to, the use of sound bruTiers, 
use of muffler devices, control of direction and volume of loud speakers, and provisions for 
monitoring. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-7273. - Exemptions. 

The following uses and activities shall be exempt from the noise level regulations of this 
ruiicle: 

(1) Noises resulting from any authorized emergency vehicle when responding to an 
emergency call or acting in time of emergency. 

(2) Noises of safety signals, waining devices, and emergency pressure relief valves, when 
utilized for their intended use. 

(3) Noises resulting from emergency work as defined in section 12-61 . 

(4) Construction operations for which building permits have been issued, or construction 
operations not requiring permits, providing all equipment is operated in accord with the 
manufacturers' specifications and with all standard equipment, manufacturers' mufflers and noise 
reducing equipment in use in proper operating condition. This exception shall not apply between 
the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 7 :00 a.m. of the following dayduring Nighttime. 

(5) Air conditioners are exempt from provisions of this article when functioning in accord 
with the manufacturers' specifications and with all manufacturers' mufflers and noise reducing 
equipment in use and in proper operating condition. 

(6) Lawn mowers are exempt from provisions of this ruiicle when functioning in accord 
with the manufacturers' specifications and with all manufacturers' mufflers and noise reducing 
equipment in use and in proper operating condition, when operated during in accordance with 
section 12-70 section 12-71 (8). 

(7) The unamplified human voice. 

(8) Unamplified crowd noises resulting from activities such as those planned by student 
or community groups, or racing/sp01iing events. 

(9) Noises consistent with cultural, historical, or traditional observances, holidays and 
ceremonies. This shall include church activities, noncommercial public speaking and officially 
authorized public assembly activities in or at a government-owned building or property, or on 
public right-of-way such as school activities, carnivals, festivals, fairs, sporting events, parades, 
supervised fireworks displays or the like. 

00744705 



(10) Reasonable operation of unamplified church bells or chimes when used for religious 
purposes. 

(11) The construction, emergency or routine maintenance of public service utilities. 

(12) Approved mosquito fogging operations and aquatic plant control. 

(13) All noises from railway and airp01i activities in accordance to federal, state and local 
laws. 

(14) The supervised public display of fireworks by fair associations, amusement parks, 
and other organization or groups of individuals or other lawful use of fireworks. 

(15) Refuse collection vehicles in areas other than residential areas and quiet zones, when 
operated in accordance with 12-70 12-71 . 

(16) Scheduled road construction and maintenance by city, or state agencies and their 
authorized contractors. 

(17) Motor vehicles operating on a public right-of-way subject to F.S. § 316.272, and 
applicable federal criteria. 

(18) Noises from all equipment tests required by law, and not otherwise regulated herein. 

( 19) Any other noise resulting from activities of a temporary duration permitted by law 
and for which a special pe1mit is obtained pursuant to section 12-72 section 12-73, provided the 
activities shall be in accordance with the conditions and limitations stated therein. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-72.174. - Special exception. 

(a) A special exception to the noise standards set forth in this aiiicle may be issued for a 
single temporary public or private special event or use upon written request to the city manager 
or his duly authorized representative within a reasonable timeframe prior to the date for which 
the relief is requested. 

(1) Any waiver granted by the city manager hereunder must be in writing and shall 
contain all conditions upon which said permit shall be effective. 

(2) The city manager may prescribe any reasonable conditions or requirements deemed 
necessary to minimize the adverse effects upon the community or the surrounding neighborhood, 
including but not limited to the use of mufflers, screens or other sound attenuating devices. 

(3) A special exception granted pursuant to this subsection shall be for a specified period, 
but shall not exceed fifteen (15) days. 

00744705 



(4) A copy of the request shall be forwarded to the chief of police, who may make 
recommendations to the city manager regarding approval, and, or suggest special conditions. 

(b) Any person desiring relief from the provisions of this aiiicle not provided for by 
subsection (a) above may request a special exception in the same manner as set fo1ih in 
subsection (a) for the following circumstances: 

(1) Additional time is necessary for the applicant to alter or modify the activity or noise 
source in order to comply with this aiiicle. 

(2) The activity, operation or noise source will be of a temporary duration and cannot be 
done in a manner that would comply with the provisions of this aiiicle. 

(3) No reasonable alternative is available to the applicant. 

(4) A special exception granted pursuant to this subsection shall be for a specified period, 
but shall not exceed sixty (60) days. 

(c) Applicants for special exceptions granted pursuant to this section shall comply with 
all reasonable conditions and requirements deemed necessary by the city manager including 
effective date, time of activity, location and equipment limitations, and sound attenuation 
devices. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-7375. - Enforcement. 

(a) The primai·y responsibility for enforcement of this article shall be by the City of 
Crystal River Code Enforcement Section. The City of Crystal River Police Department may also 
enforce the specific noise prohibitions set forth in this article. 

(b) For the purpose of determining and classifying any noise as one which is declared 
unlawful and prohibited by this aiiicle, the enforcement officer shall apply the measurement 
techniques provided in section 12-69 section 12-70 to determine if a violation of the standai·ds 
set forth in section 12-66 section 12-67 have been violated. However, a violation of this article 
may occur without occasion of the measurements being made if specified in section 12-70 
section 12-71 regarding specific noise prohibitions. 

( c) The following procedures shall be completed by the enforcement officer when 
enforcing this aiiicle: 

(1) The appropriate enforcement officer shall investigate and determine if any noise is in 
violation of the specific noise prohibitions provided in section 12-70 section 12-71 , or any noise 
level is in excess of the noise control measurement standai·ds in section 12-66 section 12-67. 

00744705 



(2) Measurement techniques, when required, shall be done in accordance with section 12-
69 section 12-70. 

(3) If a noise level is found to be in violation ofthis article, the appropriate enforcement 
officer shall give warning to the person responsible for the sound. The warning shall advise the 
person of the violation, and of the possible penalty if the person fails to eliminate the sound or 
reduce the sound so that it is within pe1mitted limits or is not plainly audible. 

(4) The person receiving the warning shall have a reasonable time to comply with the 
warning. Absent special circumstances, reasonable time is fifteen (15) minutes. 

(5) For the purposes of this article, it is sufficient warning for all prohibited sounds if the 
person responsible for such sound has been warned of, or cited for, one (1) or more offending 
sounds of the same type within the previous sixty (60) days, or in the case of a business, in the 
time period since ownership of the business changed, whichever is less. 

(6) If the sound is not eliminated or is not reduced to allowable limits within a reasonable 
time after the warning, or if the noise or sound is abated after warning then reoccurs, the person 
so warned and not complying shall be cited for a violation of this article as set forth in section 
12-75 section 12-76. 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-7476. - Citation procedures. 

(a) Citation authorization. Any city code enforcement officer or police officer is hereby 
authorized to issue a citation to a person when, based upon personal investigation, the 
enforcement officer has reasonable cause to believe that the person has committed a violation of 
this aiiicle. 

(b) Procedures. A citation issued by a code enforcement officer or police officer shall be 
in a fo1m prescribed by the city and shall contain: 

(1) The date and time of issuance. 

(2) The name and address of the person to whom the citation is issued. 

(3) The date and time the civil infraction was committed. 

( 4) The facts constituting reasonable cause. 

(5) The number of the section of the code violated. 

( 6) The name and authority of the enforcement officer. 

00744705 



(7) The procedure for the person to follow in order to pay the civil penalty or contest the 
citation. 

(8) The applicable civil penalty if the person elects to contest the citation. 

(9) The applicable civil penalty if the person elects not to contest the citation. 

(10) A conspicuous statement that, if the person fails to pay the civil penalty within the 
time allowed, or fails to appear in court to contest the citation, he or she shall be deemed to have 
waived his or her right to contest the citation and that, in such case, judgment may be entered 
against the person for an amount up to the maximum civil penalty. 

(c) Citations to be deposited with the city finance department. After issuing a citation, the 
enforcement officer shall deposit the original and one (1) copy of the citation with the city 
finance depai1ment. 

( d) Penalties. 

(1) A violation of this ai1icle shall be deemed a civil infraction. 

(2) All penalties shall be accordance with Table Vin section 12-77 and shall have the 
right to a hearing before the special master. All decisions shall be based on a preponderance of 
the evidence. The Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Florida Evidence Code shall be 
applicable. 

(e) Payment of penalties. All civil penalties shall be paid to and collected by the finance 
department. 

(f) Refusal to sign or accept citation. There is no penalty for refusing to accept or sign a 
summons. Such refusal shall not be construed as invalidating the citation as long such refusal is 
witnessed by two (2) or more enforcement officers . 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Sec. 12-7577. - Penalty schedule. 

(a) Penalties for uncontested violations shall be as set fo11h in Table V. 

Table V 

Section Description 

12-66 12- Sound level limits ---

00744705 

Pen 
alty 

$50 



67 .00 

12-67 12-
Noise sensitive zones 

68 75.00 

12-68 12-
Noise exposure 

100 
69 .00 

12-6912-
Specific noise prohibitions 

70 50.00 

12-7112-
Regulations on motor vehicles 

11 50.00 

12-7212-
Violation of conditions of special exception 

74 75 .00 

(b) A second violation of the same offense shall be double the amount shown on the 
penalty schedule. Third and subsequent violations of the same offense shall be a fine of five 
hundred dollars ($500.00). 

(Ord. No. 07-0-05, 2-26-2007) 

Secs. 12-7678-12-90. - Reserved. 

SECTION 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES. 

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable, 
and if any phrase, clause, sentence or paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs 
and sections of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. CODIFICATION 

It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall become and be made a paii of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Crystal 
River, Florida. The word "Ordinance," or similar words may be changed to "section," "article," 
or other appropriate word or phrase and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-

00744705 



lettered to accomplish such intention; provided, however, that Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7 and 8 shall 
not be codified. The Code codifier is granted liberal authority to rescind those sections of the 
Code declared null and void as set forth herein, within the City's Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on first reading on the _ day of __ , 
2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed on first reading. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on second reading on the __ day of 
___ , 2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed and adopted on second 
reading. 

Attest: ------------- By:-------------
Mia Fink, City Clerk Jim Farley, Mayor 

PASSED on First Reading _______________ _ 

NOTICE Published on -------------------

PASSED on Second & Final Reading ____________ _ 

Approved as to form for the 
reliance of the City of Crystal River 
only: 

Jennifer C. Rey, City Attorney 

00744705 

VOTE OF COUNCIL: 
Brown 
Gudis 
Holmes 
Farley 
Fitzgerald 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9D 

Requested Motion: NIA- Discussion on draft ordinance related to lawn maintenance, including amendments to Chapter 10, 
"Health, Sanitation, and Public Welfare", "Article I, In General" and Chapter 14 "Streets and Sidewalks", Article III, 
"Private Yards and Lots" 

Summary: Request from City Council to review and propose updates to shorten the timeline as it relates to unkempt private yards. 
Attached is a modification to the existing ordinance per that request. 

Staff Recommendation: The agenda item is to provide an opportunity for input on this issue, so that it can be moved forward and 
advertised in the near future for ordinance adoption. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: Draft Ordinance 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ___ _ Deferred ----

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other ----



ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 10 HEALTH, SANITATION, AND PUBLIC 
WELFARE, ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL AND, CHAPTER 14 STREETS 
AND SIDEWALKS, ARTICLE III PRIVATE YARDS AND LOTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida is vested with home rule authority 
pursuant to Article VII, Section 2 of the Constitution of the State of Florida and Chapter 166, 
Florida Statutes, to enact ordinances; 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is enacted pursuant to the home rule powers of the City of 
Crystal River, Florida as set forth at Article VIII, Section 2, of the Constitution of the State of 
Florida; Chapter 100, Florida Statutes; Chapter 101, Florida Statutes, Chapter 166, Florida 
Statutes, and other applicable controlling law; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida desires to amend its 
Code of Ordinances, relating to private yards and lots in order to address certain private yard 
maintenance and growing vegetation problems occurring in residential areas, and to provide for 
more effective enforcement; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the accumulation of debris, trash, garbage and 
other similar items, and overgrowth of weeds and vegetation which exceed a height of twenty
four (24) inches both constitute a public health hazard in that such accumulation and overgrowth 
leads to the harboring of rodents, propagation of mosquitos, and other public nuisances; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River, Florida has provided all notices required under 
Florida law for the consideration and adoption of this Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE. 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the City of Crystal River Code of Ordinances, 
Chapter 12, "Streets and Sidewalks", specifically amending Article III "Private Yards and Lots", 
to regulate notice of prohibited conditions which violates maintenance standards for private 
yards and lots, and enforcement of code standards. 

SECTION 2. AUTHORITY. 

A. The City Council is authorized to amend the Crystal River Code of Ordinances 
pursuant to Article III of the City Charter of the City of Crystal River and Part II, Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 1, General Provisions, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal 

00745553 



River, and as otherwise authorized by applicable Florida Statutes. 

B. The City Council of the City of Crystal River, Florida, hereby adopts and 
incorporates into this Ordinance the recitals (Whereas clauses) set forth herein as the legislative 
and administrative :findings and intent of the City Council, in haec verba. 

D. The City of Crystal River, Florida, has complied with all requirements and 
procedures of Florida law in processing and advertising this Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 14 ARTICLE I. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 10 "Health, 
Sanitation, and Public Welfare", Article I, "In General", is hereby amended and restated to read 
as follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 10-5. Unimproved Real prope1iy maintenance standards. 

No person shall keep or allow- to remain upon his/her premises within the city or upon premises 
in the city under his/her charge or control in such a manner as not to become a public or private 
nuisance. All unimproved parcels within the city shall remain free and clear of debris, trash, 
garbage and other similar items such that the parcels do not become a public or private nuisance. 
All prior landscaped or mowed lots in the city shall be kept free from the overgrowth of weeds 
and vegetation which exceed a height of twenty-four (24) inches. Upon written notice, in 
accordance with Section 14-51, to the property owner requesting compliance with this section 
and the owner's timely failure to respond vlithin remedy the non-compliance within ten (10) 
seven (7) days of receipt of the notice, the city may, after re-inspection in accordance with 
Section 14-51(d), mow weeds and vegetation in violation of this height requirement to bring the 
parcel into compliance with this section. A fee will be charged to the owner by the city for any 
mowing/maintaining of a parcel, such will be the actual cost for performing this service. 

(Ord. No. 96-0-20, § 1, 12-2-96) 

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE III. 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Crystal River, Florida, Chapter 14 "Streets and 
Sidewalks", Article III, "Private Yards and Lots", is hereby amended and restated to read as 
follows. (Changes are noted in strikethrough and underline.) 

Sec. 14-51. -Notice of Prohibited conditions. 

(a) No person shall be in violation of the real property maintenance standards set forth in 
Section 10-5. 

W® If a code enforcement officer determines that vegetation, which violates the 
maintenance standards in this article exists, and determines that the city should c01Tect the 
violation, a code enforcement officer shall notify the owner(s) of record of the property in 

00745553 



writing and demand that such owner cause the violation to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
The notice shall be given by first class mail, addressed to the owner(s) ofrecord [of] the property 
described, as their names and addresses are shown upon the records of the county property 
appraiser, and shall be deemed complete and sufficient when so addressed and deposited in the 
United States mail with proper postage prepaid. Notice shall also be posted upon the property 
declared a "public nuisance". Notice may be served by hand delivery to the owner(s) ofrecord of 
the prope1iy in lieu of mailing. 

fbj{f} The notice shall be substantially in the following fo1m: 

NOTICE OF PROHIBITED CONDITIONS 

I inspected your property ( describe prope1iy) on or about (date) and found the following 
conditions ( describe conditions) that are a violation of City Code Chapter ______ , Article 
______ . You are hereby notified that you must conect these violations within ten (10) 
seven (7) days of the date of this Notice or by (date), whichever is later. If not all conditions are 
conected by this date, the City will cut, trim, edge and clear the property to conect the violations 
of the City Code. To pe1form this maintenance, the City will also remove any junk, rubbish or 
other material from the prope1iy. The cost of this work, including administrative expenses, will 
be charged to you in the form of a lien against the property. You can appeal the finding that there 
is a violation by filing a written appeal to the City Clerk within ten (10) seven (7) days of the 
date of this letter. 

( Official Title) 

(Ord. No. 07-0-45, § 1, 9-24-2007) 

(d) The code inspector shall perf01m a re-inspection after the allowed time to remedy the 
violation. If the violation has been corrected, the case will be considered closed or shown as 
being in compliance. If the re-inspection finds no change, then the City may proceed to cut, trim, 
edge and clear the property to conect the violations of the City Code, and charge the owner for 
the costs, including administrative expenses in the fo1m of a lean against the prope1iy. 

Sec. 14-52. - Appeals. 

(a) Within thiliy (30) after the mailing or service of notice, or after the first day of posting 
on the property, whichever occurs last, the owner or the designated agent of the owner may file 
an appeal to show that the violation alleged in the notice does not exist. The appeal shall be in 
writing and must be filed with the director of code enforcement. 

(b) The code enforcement special master shall hold a hearing at such reasonable time and 
place as provided under chapter 2, article VI, of the Ordinance Code of the City of Crystal River. 

SECTION 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES. 

00745553 



All Ordinances or paiis of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the 
extent of such conflict. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

The sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable, 
and if any phrase, clause, sentence or paragraph or section of this ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of a comi of competent jurisdiction, such 
unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs 
and sections of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7. CODIFICATION 

It is the intention of the City Council and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this 
Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Crystal 
River, Florida. The word "Ordinance," or similar words may be changed to "section," "aiiicle," 
or other appropriate word or phrase and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re
lettered to accomplish such intention; provided, however, that Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7 and 8 shall 
not be codified. The Code codifier is granted liberal authority to rescind those sections of the 
Code declared null and void as set forth herein, within the City's Code of Ordinances. 

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on first reading on the _ day of __ , 
2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed on first reading. 

This Ordinance was introduced and placed on second reading on the __ day of 
___ , 2018, and upon motion duly made and seconded was passed and adopted on second 
reading. 

Attest: ------------- By:-------------
Mia Fink, City Clerk Jim Farley, Mayor 

PASSED on First Reading _______________ _ 

NOTICE Published on 

PASSED on Second & Final Reading ____________ _ 

Approved as to form for the VOTE OF COUNCIL: 

00745553 



reliance of the City of Crystal River 
only: 

Jennifer C. Rey, City Attorney 

00745553 

Brown 
Gudis 
Holmes 
Farley 
Fitzgerald 



CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 Agenda Item Number: 9E 

Requested Motion: Motion to approve a professional services agreement with Greenman-Pederson, Inc. in a not
to-exceed amount of $25,000.00 for engineering services during construction of the US-19 widening utility 
relocation project. 

Summary: Recall US-19 is to be six-laned from W. Jump Ct. in Homosassa to Ft. Island Trail and the City has existing 
water and sewer utilities within the northern section of the corridor that must be relocated. 

The City's engineering consultant for this utility relocation project is Greenman-Pederson, Inc. (GPI). The original scope 
of work did not contemplate services during construction and Staff is requesting approval to engage GPI for the next 
phase as we're now progressing from design/permitting into construction. GPI is currently under a continuing contract 
with the City for as-needed services and Staff recommends continuing with this fom for construction engineering 
services. 

Services will be billed on a time & materials basis in accordance with the rates established in our existing continuing 
services contract. The scope of work includes, but is not limited to: responses to contractor requests for additional 
information/clarification; plan revisions as necessary; shop drawing review; progress meetings attendance, etc. 

For infotmational purposes ---

The successful bidder is DAB Constructors, Inc. who is currently performing the US-19 widening work through 
Homosassa. 

The preconstruction meeting was held on October 2, 2018 and work is expected to begin in early November, 
2018; the underground work will most likely stmt in early 2019 (after the holidays). 

This $50.4M road project is expected to take three years to complete. 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the requested motion. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Engineering Services) 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

$25,000.00 

403-43650-3 l 002-1343B (W &S CIP Hwy 19 Widening Utility Relocation -

$25,000.00 

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attacliments: Greenman-Pedersen Work Order Number 7 proposal dated 10/1/18 

Council Action: 

Approved Denied Deferred Other 



GREENMAN-PEDERSEN, INC. 
WORK ORDER NUMBER 7 

For the performance of Specific Professional Services 
Under the terms of the CONTINUING ENGINEERING SERVCIES CONTRACT 

PROJECT: US 19 UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT 

OCTOBER 1, 2018 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION DETAILS SPECIFIC SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
CONTINUING ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT PREVIOUSLY SIGNED BY GREENMAN-PEDERSEN, INC., 
(GPI) AND THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER (CITY} 

A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

B. 

The Florida Department ofTransportation (FDOT} is widening a section of Highway US 19 through 
the City of Crystal River. The widening will impact the City's water and wastewater lines within 
the project limits. The total project length is approximately 25,000 feet, and is impacting City 
facilities from West Ozella Trail to West Jump Court. This work order is for construction services 
to be provided to the City of Crystal River for the construction of the utility relocations required 
due to this roadway reconstruction project. GPl's services will include responding to construction 
RFl's and making field revisions to plans as necessary during construction to document the final 
as-built construction plans. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The following scope of services has been developed by GPI to address the construction services 
to be provided. 

Task 1 - Construction Services 

a. GPI will provide responses to RFl's from the FDOT contractor. 

b. GPI will provide signed and sealed updated plan revisions as necessary. 

c. GPI will review/ approve shop drawings provided by FDOT contractor. 

d. GPI will attend progress meetings and field reviews if requested by FDOT contractor or 
City of Crystal River. 

- 1 -



GREENMAN-PEDERSEN, INC. 
WORK ORDER NUMBER 7 

For the performance of Specific Professional Services 
Under the terms of the CONTINUING ENGINEERING SERVCIES CONTRACT 

PROJECT: US 19 UTILITY RELOCATION PROJECT 

C. FEES AND BILLING TERMS 

Task 1 will be provided based on an hourly amount - not to exceed. The following fee estimate has 
been prepared based on the scope of services. If additional services are required they will be provided 
on an hourly basis based on the approved hourly rates in the continuing services contract 

Monthly invoices will reflect hourly time charges with a corresponding RFI number and /or meeting 
attended and expenses incurred. 

HOURLY TASKS FEE($) 
. 1. Construction Services $25,000 

TOTAL AUTHORIZED AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $25,000 

H. GPI CONTACTS 

Todd Potter, PE is the GPI point of contact for the CITY, and will function as Project Manager. 

Travis K. Justice, PE is the Senior Principal and engineer of record and will oversee the project and 
assist with project management and quality assurance and control measures. 

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY 

Assistant Vice President/ Director of Engineering 
Greenman-Pedersen, Inc 

- 2 -



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9F 

Requested motion: NIA- Discussion on Two Septic to Sewer Projects in the approval process with DEP and SWFWMD. (Staff 
is requesting consensus on the two projects) 

Summary: For several years, City Council has pursued the long-term health of the Kings Bay Watershed, taking on approximately 13 
million dollars of project work to reduce nitrogen release into the aquifer. The City is the only municipality as an active member of the 
Springs Committee that SWFWMD manages for the five major spring sheds. The City also works together with Citrus County 
Utilities to better manage long-term environmental health in its entirety. The City is beginning the process to establish contracts with 
DEP and SWFWMD on two projects in the City's Water and Sewer Districts located outside the municipal limits. Staff will also work 
with Citrus County to identify any terms and conditions and/or any Interlocal agreement requirements. 

In discussions with SWFWMD the final vote on these projects by the State will be in January. 

The first project is called the Southern Sewer Project that will eliminate 7.8 tons of nitrogen per year into the aquifer. 
There are 706 residential units and 16 commercial properties. The expected cost approximately 6.5 million dollars. It is funded by 
DEP at the rate of 50%, SWFWMD 25% and assessment of 25%. Timeline of the project is 2018 - 2021. There is an attached 
illustration of the areas being included. 

The second project is called the Indian Waters Sewer Expansion Grant Project that will eliminate 3.0 tons of nitrogen per year. Many 
of the residences are on canals and all are near to the Indian River. It includes taking an older privately held package plant which 
directly outfalls into the river. The expected cost is $5.5 million dollars. It is funded by DEP at the 50% of the cost, SWFWMD 25% 
and assessment of25%. 

The benefit of having a secondary use of the treated wastewater at Duke greatly improves the value of investing in Crystal River's 
utility system. 

Staff will be keeping you informed as the process moves forward. 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends consensus to move forward. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: NA 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: ___________ _ 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

Attachments: 2 Site plans 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied 

City Manager ' 

Deferred ---- ----

City Attorney (if applicable) 

Other ----



YOUR TAX DOLLARS AT WORK ... 
Southern Sewer Expansion Grant Project 

COST: $6,500,000 (FY2018 • 2021) 
FUNDING: FDEP = 50%, SWFWMD = 25%, Utility Assessments = 25% 

SCOPE: Removal of 706 residential and 16 commercial septic systems 

BENEFIT: Elimination of 7.8 TONS OF TOTAL NITROGEN PER YEAR 
from entering the aquifer and our precious waterways. 



INDIAN WATERS 
SEWER EXPANSION PROJECT 

I 

\ 
\ 

□ 

N 

W '\i cf E 

/J~ 
s 

0 500 

Indian Waters Sewer Expansion Grant Project 
COST: $5,497,000 (FY2018 - 2021) 
FUNDING: FDEP = 50%, SWFWMD = 25%, Utility Assessments = 25% 
SCOPE: Wastewater master planning, removal of 270 septic systems 

and the decommissioning of an antiquated wastewater treatment plant 
which currently serves an additional 138 equivalent residential units 

BENEFIT: Elimination of 3.0 TONS OF TOTAL NITROGEN PER YEAR 
from entering the aquifer and our precious waterways. 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9G 

Requested Motion: Motion to ratify proclamation pertaining to a declared emergency due to Tropical Storm Michael. 

Summary: Due to the impacts of Tropical Storm Michael staff has worked to ensure that a disaster proclamation is put into place and 
move forward with the emergency funding appropriation process, in accordance with Chapter 21 of the City's Code of Ordinances. 
(APPLICABLE EXCERPTS BELOW). 

Sec. 21-3. - Declaration of emergency by procla111atio11-Ge11erally. 
(a) A state of emergency shall be declared by proclamation of the mayor, or the vice-mayor in his absence, or by the city manager, or 
his designee, in the absence of the mayor or vice-mayor. The state of emergency shall continue until the mayor, or the vice-mayor in 
his absence, or city manager, or his designee, in the absence of the mayor or vice-mayor, finds that the threat or danger no longer 
exists or until an emergency meeting of a quorum of the city council can take place and terminate the state of emergency by 
proclamation. 

(b) A proclamation declaring a state of emergency shall activate the disaster and/or hurricane operations plan applicable to C,ystal 
River and shall be the authority for use or distribution of any supplies, equipment, materials, or facilities assembled or arranged to be 
made available pursuant to such plans. 

Sec. 21-4. - Same-Authority of designated official. 
In the event of an emergency pursuant to this chapter, the mayor, or vice-mayor in his absence, or the city manager, or his designee, 
in the absence of the mayor or the vice-mayor, may issue a proclamation declaring a state of emergency when a quorum of the city 
council is unable to meet and shall have the authority and power to take such action to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the 
community including the following which shall have the force of municipal law during this emergency which, at the discretion of the 
mayor, or the vice mayor in his absence, or the city manager, or his designee in his absence, may include any of the following, as 
needed to deal the emergency at hand .. . 

(5) Utilize all available resources of the city government as reasonably necessa,y to cope with the disaster emergency, including 
emergency expenditures not to exceed two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00). 

Staff Recommendation: Ratification of the proclamation, as recommended. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Emergency Declaration Proclamation 

Council Action: 

Approved Denied Deferred Other 



PROCLAMATION 

...:S t <:., ,./E /1 / J as

/'o / o~/ r y 

A PROCLAMATION BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 
CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO A DECLARED 
EMERGENCY DUE TO TROPICAL STORM MICHAEL 

WHEREAS, Governor Scott declared a "State of Emergency" for the State of Florida on 
Sunday, October 7, 2018, due to the imminent threat of Tropical St01m Michael; and, 

WHEREAS, public life, health, property or peace may be threatened in the City of 
Crystal River by Tropical St01m Michael with increasing risk of dangerous storm surge, rainfall, 
strong winds, hazardous seas,. and the potential for isolated tomadic activity for portions of 
Florida's northern Gulf Coast by mid-week; and 

WHEREAS, in the event a state of emergency is declared for Citrus County, mandatory 
evacuation of portion of the City of Crystal River west of U.S . Highway 19 would likely be 
issued by the Citrus County Sheriff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I JIM FARELY, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM: 

1. Based on the findings above, a public emergency may arise due to Tropical Storm 
Michael which would affect the citizens of the City of Crystal River. 

2. Upon declaration by the Citrus County Sheriff or Citrus County Emergency 
Operations Center that a state of emergency exists for Citrus County, a state of emergency will 
immediately exist for the City of Crystal River, and is hereby declared. 

3. This proclamation shall be forwarded to the Citrus County Sheriff and/or Citrus 
County Emergency Operations Center, and the Citrus County Board of County Commission. 

4. Any local ordinance of the City of Crystal River dealing with a state of 
emergency and emergency procedures is hereby activated. 

Signed this 8th day of October, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Mia Fink, CMC, City Clerk 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 9H 

Requested Motion: Motion to adopt Emergency Resolution No. 19-ER-01 authorizing emergency appropriations related to 
Tropical Storm Michael. 

Summary: Due to the impacts of Tropical Storm Michael staff has worked to ensme that a disaster proclamation was put into place 
and proposes moving forward with the emergency funding appropriation process, in accordance with Chapter 21 of the City's Code of 
Ordinances. (APPLICABLE EXCERPTS BELOW). 

Although already adopted, a recommendation was made for staff to bring forward those documents for ratification by Council when a 
quorum could be established. 

Sec. 21-3. - Declaratio11 of emergency by proclamatio11-Ge11erally. 
(a) A state of emergency shall be declared by proclamation of the mayor, or the vice-mayor in his absence, or by the city manager, or 
his designee, in the absence of the mayor or vice-mayor. The state of emergency shall continue until the mayor, or the vice-mayor in 
his absence, or city manager, or his designee, in the absence of the mayor or vice-mayor, finds that the threat or danger no longer 
exists or until an emergency meeting of a quorum of the city council can take place and terminate the state of emergency by 
proclamation. 

(b) A proclamation declaring a state of emergency shall activate the disaster and/or hurricane operations plan applicable to C,ystal 
River and shall be the authority for use or distribution of any supplies, equipment, materials, or facilities assembled or arranged to be 
made available pursuant to such plans. 

Sec. 21-4. - Same-Authority of designated official. 
In the event of an emergency pursuant to this chapter, the mayor, or vice-mayor in his absence, or the city manager, or his designee, 
in the absence of the mayor or the vice-mayor, may issue a proclamation declaring a state of emergency when a quorum of the city 
council is unable to meet and shall have the authority and power to take such action to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the 
community including the following which shall have the force of municipal law during this emergency which, at the discretion of the 
mayor, or the vice mayor in his absence, or the city manager, or his designee in his absence, may include any of the following, as 
needed to deal the emergency at hand .. . 

(5) Utilize all available resources of the city government as reasonably necessaJJJ to cope with the disaster emergency, including 
emergency expenditures not to exceed two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00). 

Staff Recommendation: Adoption of resolution as recommended. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: $ 200,000.00 

Funding Somce: 001-01580-99012 (General Fund Restricted Reserves - Emergency Reserves) 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

$ 1,047,408.00 . A_ 
IY)~ /( attkLL 

Approvals: 

Originating Department City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Emergency Resolution No. 19-ER-01 

Council Action: 

Approved Denied Deferred Other 



EMERGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 19-ER-0l 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
PURSUANT TO CITY CHARTER SECTION 3.ll(B) AUTHORIZING 
EXPENDITURE OF RESERVE FUNDS UPON DECLARED EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River Charter, Section 3 .11 (b) provides that City Council 
may make emergency appropriations to meet a public emergency affecting life, health, prope1iy 
or the public peace; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Florida has declared a "State of Emergency" for 
the State of Florida; and, 

WHEREAS, in the event an emergency is declared for Citrus County and/or the City of 
Crystal River relating to the imminent threat of Tropical Storm Michael, it will be necessary to 
expend emergency funds to protect public life, health, property, and peace; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager is authorized through City Charter Section 1.05(b) to act 
upon local and temporary public emergencies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA: 

SECTION 1: Emergency appropriations are hereby allocated in the amount of two 
hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00) to be expended from the General Fund Restricted 
Reserve. 

SECTION 2: These emergency appropriations shall only be expendable upon an 
emergency for the City of Crystal River declared by the Mayor of Crystal River. 

SECTION 3: The authority to expend these emergency appropriations shall be 
immediately repealed when the threat to public life, health, property, and peace no longer exists. 

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

Done, this 8th day of October, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

MIA FINK, CMC 
CITY CLERK 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

JIM FARLEY, MAYOR 



Post Date: 
Entry Date: 

Description: 

GL # 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
JOURNAL ENTRY 

JE: 11118 
10/08/2018 
10/08/2018 
RES #19-ER-01 HURRICANE MICHAEL FUNDINGl 

Description 

001-01539-49013-MIKEB 
001-01580-99012 

INITIAL EMERGENCY FUNDING PER RESOLUTION 
INITIAL EMERGENCY FUNDING PER RESOLUTION 

Entered By: MRUSSELL 
Journal: BA 

DR 

200,000.00 

Journal Total: 200,000.00 

APPROVED BY: 

CR 

200,000.00 

200,000.00 



Meeting Date: October 8, 2018 

CRYSTAL RIVER CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Item Summary 

Agenda Item Number: 91 

Requested Motion: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-ER-02 authorizing additional emergency funding in the amount of 
$300,000.00 for a total of$500,000.00 to hire contractors and professional services related to clean~up and recovery, including 
debris removal for commercial businesses in the event that damages are sustained from Tropical Storm Michael. 

Summary: Following HutTicanes Hermine and Inna, the City moved forward with debris removal and clean-up prior to federal 
declaration of emergency. Although the direct effects of Tropical St01m Michael have yet to be determined, this item is being brought 
forward to provide City Council with the opportunity to appropriate additional City funds in order to minimize the impact to residents 
and businesses by aggressively moving forward with clean-up, in the event that damages are sustained. 

If the City Council approves this motion, staff recommends doing it in a way that will make the majority of the cost eligible for FEMA 
reimbursement. This will include hiring a monitoring service to document the entire process, per FEMA guidelines. 

As discussed dw"ing the previous year's emergency meetings following Hurricanes Hermine and Inna, commercial debris removal is 
not covered by FEMA, although proved to be an integral part ofrecovery efforts 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends pre-approval of additional cost, if it becomes necessary. 

Funding Information: 

Project Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Amount Available: 

Finance Department Approval: 

Approvals: 

Originating Department 

$ 300,000.00 

001-01580-99012 (General Fund Restricted Reserves - Emergency Savings) 

$ 847,408 .00 

-2 
City Manager City Attorney (if applicable) 

Attachments: Resolution No. 19-ER-02 

Council Action: 

Approved ___ _ Denied ---- Deferred ___ _ Other ___ _ 



EMERGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 19-ER-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA, 
PURSUANT TO CITY CHARTER SECTION 3.ll(B) AUTHORIZING 
EXPENDITURE OF RESERVE FUNDS UPON DECLARED EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the City of Crystal River Chaiier, Section 3 .11 (b) provides that City Council 
may make emergency appropriations to meet a public emergency affecting life, health, prope1iy 
or the public peace; and, 

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Florida has declared a "State of Emergency" for 
the State of Florida; and, 

WHEREAS, in the event an emergency is declared for Citrus County and/or the City of 
Crystal River relating to the imminent threat of Hunicane Michael, it will be necessary to expend 
emergency funds to protect public life, health, prope1iy, and peace; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager is authorized through City Charter Section l .05(b) to act 
upon local and temporary public emergencies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA: 

SECTION 1: Additional emergency appropriations are hereby allocated in the amount of 
three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000.00) to be expended from the General Fund Restricted 
Reserves. 

SECTION 2: These emergency appropriations shall only be expendable upon an 
emergency for the City of Crystal River declared by the Mayor of Crystal River. 

SECTION 3: The authority to expend these emergency appropriations for the removal of 
stmm debris and monitoring services as well as any other inspections/and or permitting services 
prior to federal declaration of emergency as a result of Hurricane Iima. 

SECTION 3: The authority to expend these emergency appropnat10ns shall be 
immediately repealed when the threat to public life, health, prope1iy, and peace no longer exists. 

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

Done, this __ day of ____ , 2018. 
CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 

ATTEST: JIM FARLEY, MAYOR 

MIA FINK, CMC, CITY CLERK 



Post Date: 10/08/2018 
Entry Date: 10/08/2018 

CITY OF CRYSTAL RIVER 
JOURNAL ENTRY 

JE: 11119 
Entered By: MRUSSELL 

Journal: BA 
Description: RES 19-ER-02 HURRICANE MICHAEL FUNDING2 

GL # 

001-01539-49013-MIKES 
001-01580-99012 

APPROVED BY: 

Description 

ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY FUNDING PER RESOLUT 
ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY FUNDING PER RESOLUT 

Journal Total: 

DR 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

CR 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 




